
 

 
 

 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Thursday 
March 14, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 
 
 

1215 K St., Suite 1650 
  Sacramento, CA 95814 

916-447-4806 



 

 

 

Chair – Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou County 
Vice Chair – Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Executive Director – Patrick Blacklock  
 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) 
TAG Chair – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County 
TAG Vice Chair – Narcisa Untal, Solano County 
Deputy Executive Director — Staci Heaton 

 

 

 

 

ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, KINGS, LAKE, LASSEN, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, 

NEVADA, PLUMAS, SAN LUIS OBISPO, SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, SOLANO, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE 

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX:  916-447-1667   WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG 

 

  Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority  
Board of Directors & Technical Advisory Meeting  

 
1215 K St., Suite 1650 

  Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Thursday, March 14, 2024    9:00 a.m. – 3 p.m. 
 
 

Additional Teleconference Locations are Listed on the  
Last Page of this Agenda 

 
(All Teleconference Locations are Accessible to the Public) 

 
This meeting will also be livestreamed for public access. Members of the public can watch or listen to the 
meeting using one of the following methods: 
 

1. Join the Zoom meeting application on your computer, tablet or smartphone: 
Go to: https://rcrcnet.zoom.us/j/87183091009 
 
Enter Password: 160366 
  
2. Call-in and listen to the meeting: 
Dial (877) 853-5247 
Enter meeting ID:  871 8309 1009 
Passcode:   160366 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT USING ZOOM: Members of the public who join the Zoom meeting, either through the Zoom 
app or by calling in, will be able to provide live public comment at specific points throughout the meeting. 
 
EMAIL PUBLIC COMMENT: One may also email public comment to jlunn@rcrcnet.org before or during the 
meeting. All emailed public comments will be forwarded to all ESJPA Board of Directors members. 
 
Only those items that indicate a specific time will be heard at the assigned time.  All other items 
may be taken out of sequence to accommodate the Board, the staff, and the general public.  
Indicated time allocations are for planning purposes only and actual times will vary from those 
indicated. 
 
 

https://rcrcnet.zoom.us/j/87183091009
mailto:jlunn@rcrcnet.org


I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum 
A. Overview of Meeting Procedures – Staci Heaton, ESJPA Deputy Executive 

Director. (5 minutes) 
 

II. Business Matters          
  
Discussion and possible action related to the following:  

 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of December 7, 2023 (ACTION) – Supervisor 

Michael Kobseff, ESJPA Chair. (pp 2-6; 5 minutes) 
 

B. Update on ESJPA 2023-25 Business Plan Implementation – Staci Heaton (10 minutes) 
 

III. Public Comment 
Any person may address the Board on any matter relevant to the Authority’s business, 
but not otherwise on the agenda.  

 
IV. Presentations         

 
A. Farm and Ranch Grant Program – Jeffrey Lin, FiRM Branch, CalRecycle (pp 8-9; 20 

minutes) 
 

B. “Vape Pens, What Are You Gonna Do?” – Larry Sweetser, Sweetser and Associates 
(pp 10-20; 15 minutes) 
 

C. Report from CalRecycle – Melissa Vargas, Local Assistance and Market Development 
Branch (15 minutes) 

 
V. Legislative Update    (Supplemental Packet, 30 minutes) 

   
(This item may be heard at any time during the meeting depending upon the availability 
of staff) Discussion of Legislation – John Kennedy 

 
 Legislation discussed will include but will not be limited to: 
 

• Assembly Bill 2902 (Wood) – RCRC Sponsor 
• Senate Bill 1232 (Grove) 
• Senate Bill 1175 (Ochoa Bogh) 
• Assembly Bill 2346 (Lee) 
• Senate Bill 1143 (Allen) 

 
**Morning Break**  
 

VI. Member County Concerns/Comments  
 



VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update          
Discussion and possible action related to the following: 

 
A. CalRecycle  

a. SB 54 Implementation – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County, John Kennedy, and 
Staci Heaton (10 minutes) 

b. SB 1383 Implementation – Larry Sweetser, Sweetser and Associates, and 
Staci Heaton (page 22; 5 minutes) 

c. RDRS Regulations – Larry Sweetser (5 minutes) 
d. Illegal Dumping – Larry Sweetser (pp 23-27; 5 minutes) 
e. CRV Program Updates – Larry Sweetser and John Kennedy (5 minutes) 

 
B. State Water Resources Control Board 

a. Water Quality Fees Update – Larry Sweetser (pp 28-36; 5 minutes) 
 

C. Department of Toxics Substances Control 
a. Program Updates – Larry Sweetser (5 minutes) 

 
D. California Air Resources Board 

a. Advanced Clean Fleets – Staci Heaton (pp 37-40; 5 minutes) 
 

E. Extended Producer Responsibility  
• California Product Stewardship Council Update – Joanne Brasch, CPSC (5 

minutes) 
• National Stewardship Action Council Update – Jordan Wells, Director of 

Advocacy and Communication, National Stewardship Action Council (5 
minutes) 

• Mattress Recycling Council Update – Christine Messer, Northern California 
Program Coordinator (5 minutes) 

• PaintCare Update – Monica Choi, Northern California Coordinator, PaintCare 
(5 minutes) 

 
F. Grant Program Update (5 minutes) 

a. ESJPA Ongoing Grants – Larry Sweetser  
b. SB 1383 Local Assistance Grants – Larry Sweetser 
 

G. Highlights of December 2023-February 2024 CalRecycle Monthly Meetings – 
Larry Sweetser (pp 41-99; 5 minutes) 

 
H. Other Regulatory Announcements/Issues of Interest  

• Cal EPA CUPA Newsletters (pp 100-121) 
 

I. Agenda Suggestions, Member County Presentation Volunteer, Workshop Topics 
for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, June 20, 2024 

 



X. Articles of Interest      (Page 122)   
                        

XI. Adjournment  
 

Lunch Break  
 

Technical Advisory Group Breakout Session 1 p.m.  
 

Illegal Dumping: Upcoming Changes to the State Program 
SB 1383 Check-In 

 
Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document 
formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to 
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public 
meeting, please call (916) 447-4806 at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 
Agenda items will be taken as close as possible to the schedule indicated. Any member of the general public 
may comment on agenda items during the public comment period. To facilitate public comment, please let 
staff know if you would like to speak on an agenda item. The agenda for this meeting of the Board of 
Directors of Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority was duly posted at its offices, 
1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Any written materials related to an open session item on this agenda that are submitted less than 24 hours 
prior to the meeting, and that are not exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act, will promptly 
be made available for public inspection at ESJPA's principal office, 1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, 
CA 95814, (916) 447-4806, during normal business hours, and on the ESJPA website, 
https://www.esjpa.org. 

 
Additional Teleconference Location(s) 

 
Del Norte Solid Waste Management 

Authority 
Conference Room 
1700 State Street 

Crescent City, CA 95531 

Imperial County 
Department of Public Works 

155 S. 11th Street  
El Centro, CA 92243  

 
County Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street, Room D361 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 

Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors 
Chambers 

311 Fourth Street 
Yreka, CA 96097 

Tehama County Solid Waste Management 
Agency Administrative Office 

20000 Plymire Road 
Red Bluff, CA 96080 

 

 

https://www.esjpa.org/


Agenda Item II

BUSINESS MATTERS 

1



 

 

 

Chair – Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou County 
Vice Chair – Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Executive Director – Patrick Blacklock  
 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) 
TAG Chair – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County 
TAG Vice Chair – Narcisa Untal, Solano County 
Deputy Executive Director — Staci Heaton 

 

 

 

 

ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, KINGS, LAKE, LASSEN, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, 

NEVADA, PLUMAS, SAN LUIS OBISPO, SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, SOLANO, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE 

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX:  916-447-1667   WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG 

 

  Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority  
Board of Directors & Technical Advisory Meeting Minutes 

 
1215 K St., Suite 1650 

  Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Thursday, December 7, 2023 
 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT  
Jeff Gardner      Amador County 
Craig Cissell      Butte County 
Tedd Ward      Del Norte County 
Supervisor Lori Parlin    El Dorado County 
Jose Castenada     Imperial County 
Kris Byrd      Lake County 
Jared Carter      Madera County 
Supervisor Rhonda Duggan    Mono County 
David Garcia      Nevada County 
Sean Graham      Plumas County 
Mladen Bandov     San Luis Obispo 
Don Renz      Shasta County 
Supervisor Michael Kobseff    Siskiyou County 
Narcisa Untal      Solano County 
Supervisor Ryan Campbell    Tuolumne County 
  
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Staci Heaton, Deputy Executive Director  Rural Counties ESJPA 
Larry Sweetser, ESJPA Consultant   Sweetser and Associates, Inc. 
John Kennedy, Legislative Affairs Advocate RCRC Governmental Affairs 
Brian Briggs, Deputy General Counsel  RCRC 
Julie Lunn, Office Coordinator   RCRC 
 
GUEST SPEAKERS 
Shane Buckingham, Circular Action Alliance 
Chris van Rossem, Circular Action Alliance 
Francis Veilleux, Circular Action Alliance 
Eric Miller, Butte County 
Alexis Arenz, CalRecycle  
Doug Kobold, California Product Stewardship Council 

2



Taylor Grimes, Mattress Recycling Council 
Jordan Wells, National Stewardship Action Council 
Monica Choi, PaintCare 
 

I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum 
Supervisor Michael Kobseff, ESJPA Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. A 
quorum was determined at that time, and Staci Heaton, ESJPA Deputy Executive 
Director, gave an overview of meeting procedures in accordance with the Brown Act.  

 
II. Business Matters           

 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of October 19, 2023 (ACTION)  

 
The Board considered minutes from the October 19, 2023 meeting for approval. 
Motion/Second to approve the minutes by Del Norte County/Solano County. 
Motion approved with one abstention by Siskiyou County. 
 

B. Election of the 2024 ESJPA/TAG Chair and Vice Chair  (ACTION) 
 
The Board considered nominations and volunteers for the Chair and Vice Chair 
positions for both the ESJPA and Technical Advisory Group. Elections were as 
follows:  
 
2024 ESJPA Chair, Supervisor Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou County 
2024 ESJPA Vice Chair, Supervisor Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Motion/Second by Del Norte County/Amador County. Motion approved 
unanimously.  
 
2024 Technical Advisory Group Chair Tedd Ward, Del Norte County. 
2024 Technical Advisory Group Vice Chair Narcisa Untal, Solano County.  
Motion/Second by Siskiyou County/El Dorado County. Motion approved 
unanimously.  
 

C. Updated Rural Counties ESJPA Conflict of Interest Code (ACTION) 
 
Ms. Heaton presented the final, updated Conflict of Interest (COI) Code for Board 
approval, noting that the COI Code had not been updated since 2013. 
Motion/Second to approve by Del Norte County/Tuolumne County. Motion 
approved unanimously.  
 

D. Review and approval of the 2024 ESJPA Budget (ACTION) 
 
Milena De Melo, RCRC Human Resources and Finance Director, presented the 
2024 ESJPA Budget for review and approval by the Board. Motion/Second to 
approve by Amador County/Solano county. Motion approved unanimously.  
 

3



III. Public Comment 
 
None noted. 
 

IV. Presentations         
A. Plastic Pollution Prevention and Packaging Producer Responsibility Act (SB 54), the 

Producer Perspective – Circular Action Alliance 
 
Representatives from the Circular Action Alliance (CAA) joined the meeting to 
discuss the organization’s role in the implementation of SB 54 and the potential 
impacts on local jurisdictions.  
 

B. Report from CalRecycle 
 

Alexis Arenz, CalRecycle, issued a number of updates from the Department, including 
noting that the Department would be suspending its SB 1383 “chats” until January. She 
also cautioned that landfill status impact reports were due by January 1, 2024, and that 
there is a facility requirements training available on CalRecycle’s website.  
 
Ms. Arenz also discussed several open grants and loans, including the Farm and Ranch 
Cleanup and Abatement Program, beverage container recycling and the city/county 
payment program.  

 
C. “Some Day We’ll Eulogize Trash – But We’re Not There Yet” – Eric Miller, Butte 

County 
 
Mr. Miller gave a presentation on some of the curiosities he’s encountered during his 
years of serving the local solid waste and recycling industry. ESJPA then presented 
Mr. Miller with a resolution of appreciation for his years of work with ESJPA, noting 
his imminent retirement.  
 

V. Legislative Update  
 
John Kennedy, RCRC Policy Advocate, presented proposed language for legislation to 
make the SB 1383 rural exemption permanent, as well as giving flexibility to other 
exemptions and waivers in the implementing regulations.  
 

VI. Member County Concerns/Comments  
 

There was discussion of retail tobacco ordinances and how to dispose of e-waste 
from e-cigarettes.   
 

VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update          
 
A. CalRecycle 

 

4



The Board received brief updates on the progress of the following:  
 
• SB 1383 Implementation 

 
Mr. Sweetser that Kern County is experiencing similar issues with passing a 
self-haul fee increase that ESJPA member counties previously encountered.  
 

• SB 54 Implementation 
 
No additional discussion beyond the CCA discussion.  
  

• RDRS Regulations 
 
Mr. Sweetser again noted that the regulations would be in effect January 2024, 
focused on additional reporting on materials away from facilities.  
 

• Illegal Dumping  
 
Mr. Sweetser discussed the Advisory Committee’s recent and noted that there 
will be a statewide conference in April.  
 

• CRV Program Updates 
 
Mr. Sweetser briefly discussed updates to the CRV redemption program and 
mentioned there are questions about how wine bottles/bladders will work 
with the program. 

 
C. State Water Quality Control Update 

 
The Board received brief updates on the progress of the following:  
 
• Water Quality Fees 

 
Mr. Sweetser noted that ESJPA has asked for information on how fees for WDRs 
are actually calculated.  

 
E. Extended Producer Responsibility  

 
The Board received updates on the activities and policies impacting the following:  
• California Product Stewardship Council Update – Doug Kobold, Executive 

Director, CPSC  
Mr. Kobold gave an update on legislation CPSC plans to pursue/continue in 
2024. Topics for legislation include producer responsibility measures on solar 
panels and textiles.  
 

5



• National Stewardship Action Council Update – Jordan Wells, Director of 
Advocacy and Communication, National Stewardship Action Council 
Ms. Wells gave an update on AB 863 to improve carpet recycling program, also 
mentioning that producer responsibility for carpet recycling to also include 
astroturf. NSAC is also looking to do something legislative in 2024 on burning 
flares and household hazardous waste.  
 

• Mattress Recycling Council Update – Taylor Grimes, California Special Projects 
Coordinator  
Ms. Grimes gave an update on Tuolumne, Humboldt and Del Norte County 
events. MRC presented with CalRecycle on baseline goals workshop, noting 
that CalRecycle will release any draft updates in the first half of 2024. She also 
noted that anyone participating in their illegal dumping initiative should 
report their data before the end of the year. 
 

• PaintCare Update – Monica Choi, Northern California Coordinator, PaintCare  
Ms. Choi noted that the annual report for fiscal year 2023 has been submitted. 
PaintCare is in research phase on aerosol cans, need to implement starting 
1/1/2027. Hiring to fill Daria Kent’s NorCal region position. Would love to 
have people send candidates along.  

 
F. Grant Program Update – Larry Sweetser and Eric Will 

 
Mr. Sweetser gave a brief update on ESJPA’s ongoing managed grant programs.  
   

G. Highlights of November 2023 CalRecycle Meeting 
 
Mr. Sweetser noted that no ESJPA members were discussed for enforcement 
actions, other discussion centered on circular economy and carpet recovery.  
 

VIII. Agenda Suggestions, Presentation Requests/Ideas, Workshop Topics for Next 
ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, October 19, 2023 
 
Suggestions included e-cigarettes and procurement.  

                       
IX. Adjournment  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 

 

6



 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item IV 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



 

    

    
 

     
 

       
    

      
  

     
      
 

        
        

 

 

     

    
     
       

    
   
     
    

       
      

    

 
 

        

   
    

   
       

      
  

 

 

     

       
     

     
       

       
     

      
 

       
  

    
    

 
 

    
    

      
 

     
  
      
     

 
     
   
  
  
   
   
     

       
    

 
 

     
    

   
       
        

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup 

and Abatement Grant Program 

What is the Farm and Ranch Grant 
Program? 

The Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup 
and Abatement Grant Program provides 
funding from the California Department of 
Resources Recycling and Recovery 
(CalRecycle) for the cleanup of illegally 
dumped material on farm or ranch 
property. 

Grants are limited to $50,000 per site, with a 
limit of $200,000 per year for each eligible 
applicant. 

What is Farm or Ranch Property? 

Farm or ranch property is property that is 
used for rangeland or agricultural activities 
such as, but not limited to, commercial 
livestock and crop production, horticulture, 
aquaculture, silviculture, floriculture, 
vermiculture, and viticulture. Farm or ranch 
property can be publicly or privately owned 
and need not have active sales or production, 
but must be appropriately zoned or otherwise 
authorized for agricultural activities. 

Who Is Eligible to Apply for the Grant? 

Cities, counties, resource conservation 
districts, and federally recognized Native 
American tribes may apply directly. Property 
owners who desire grant funding to clean up 

Illegal disposal site in Stanislaus County. 

their property must work with one of the 
previously listed entities. 

What Sites Are Eligible for Grants? 

Sites may be eligible for grant funding if the 
property meets all of the following criteria: 

▪ Unauthorized solid waste disposal has
occurred on a farm or ranch parcel(s).

▪ Property is in need of cleanup to abate
a nuisance or public health and safety
threat and/or a threat to the
environment.

▪ The owner is not responsible for the
illegally disposed waste.

▪ Property is zoned or otherwise
authorized for agricultural activities.

What Cleanup Activities May This 
Grant Money be Used For? 

Eligible expenses include, but are not limited 
to: 

▪ Waste removal and disposal
▪ Recycling
▪ Personnel to administer the grant
▪ Drainage control and grading

improvement
▪ Slope and foundation stabilization
▪ Equipment rental
▪ Excavation
▪ Revegetation
▪ Site security
▪ Public education
▪ Removal of chlorofluorocarbons (CFC)

▪ Administrative costs up to 7 percent of
the cleanup costs expended

Can a Property Owner Get Reimbursed 
for a Previous Cleanup? 

Yes. Reimbursement of costs previously 
incurred by a farm or ranch property owner for 
cleanup or abatement of an illegal solid waste 
site is allowed. However, verification and 

8



 
 
 

 

     
  

      

     

    
      

   
       

   

 

     
 

    
     

     
  

    
     

 

  

       

      

 

 

   

      

         

   

    
  

 
    

   

 

 

       
         

      
       

   

  
       

 

 
     

 
 

    

      

     
   
   
    

    
      
    
      

    
     

  
       
    

 

    

     
    

     
      

       
     

    
 

    
       

 

 

                                                                                                                                               
 

            
            

             
               

        

2 

documentation must be provided to clearly 
show that: 

▪ Eligibility criteria have been met (see 

“What sites are eligible for grants?”). 
▪ Costs incurred were used specifically 

for the cleanup or abatement work. 

Whenever possible, property owners should 
coordinate with one of the eligible grant 
recipients prior to cleanup. 

How do I get a Grant Application? 

Follow the Application Guidelines and 
Instructions document for the appropriate 
fiscal year (FY). The Applications are 
accepted through CalRecycle’s web-based 
Grants Management System (GMS). There 
are three grant cycles each year. 

More Information? 

Visit the Farm and Ranch Grant Program 

webpage on the CalRecycle website at 

https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLo 

ans/FarmRanch/ 

Who to Contact? 

To locate a Resource Conservation District 

office that may be able to apply for a grant on 

your behalf, contact: 

California Association of Resource 
Conservation Districts 

Phone: (916) 457-7904, Ext.10 
Fax: (916) 457-7934 

www.carcd.org 

To locate a city or county office that may be 
able to apply for a grant on your behalf, or 
for more information about the program, 
contact the Farm and Ranch Grant Program 
Manager by email at 
FarmandRanch@calrecycle.ca.gov or by 
calling the Grant Programs phone line at 
(916) 341-5062. 

Other CalRecycle Grants for Illegal 
Dumping 

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup 

Grants and Waste Tire Amnesty Grants 

These are grants available to local 
government entities (including local 
enforcement agencies [LEA]), county and city 
departments, special districts and California 
Native American organizations. Grants are 
awarded on a competitive basis for the 
removal, transportation, recycling, and 
disposal of waste tires from illegal tire piles 
and areas where illegal dumping has 
occurred along public rights-of-way. The Tire 
Amnesty Grant Program funds amnesty 
events for the public to bring in their tires to 
convenient locations at no charge. 

Solid Waste Disposal Site Cleanup Grants 

These are competitive grants available to 
public entities. These grants can finance 
remediation projects at solid waste disposal 
sites where there is a threat to public health 
and safety or the environment, and where the 
responsible party is unable or unwilling to 
perform the timely remediation or is 
unidentified. 

The CalRecycle website offers more 
information on these and other grant programs: 
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Funding/ 

Publication #212-99-002 Revised May 2022 

The California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) does not discriminate on the basis of disability in 
access to its programs. CalRecycle publications are available in accessible formats upon request by calling the Public Affairs Office 

at (916) 341-6300. Persons with hearing impairments can reach CalRecycle through the California Relay Service 
at 1-800-735-2929. © 1999, 2012, 2017 by the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. All rights reserved. 

This publication, or parts thereof, may not be reproduced without permission. 9

https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/FarmRanch/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/FarmRanch/
http://www.carcd.org/
mailto:FarmandRanch@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Funding/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Funding/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Funding
mailto:FarmandRanch@calrecycle.ca.gov
www.carcd.org
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLo


 
 

  Printed on Recycled Paper 

 
 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Los Angeles County Fire 
5825 Rickenbacker Road 
Commerce, California 90040-3027 
 
REQUEST FOR DTSC EVALUATION OF ACUTE AQUATIC 96-HOUR BIOASSAY 
FOR UNPROCESSED CANNABIS PLANT MEDIA WASTE AND OTHER 
AGRICULTURAL CROP WASTE 
 
Dear Mr. Holwager: 
 
Thank you for your Hazardous Waste Technical Advisory Group (TAG) / Steering 
Committee Issue Tracking Sheet submitted on August 14, 2018, to the Department of 
Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) from the Southern California Hazardous Waste TAG 
and Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) Forum Board (CFB). Your question is 
 

“The CUPAs and Hazardous Waste TAG would like guidance from DTSC on if 
the fish bioassay should be used to evaluate hazardous waste criteria on a crop  
[referring to cannabis waste] that is otherwise regulated by multiple State 
agencies, including with a regulatory path for waste plant media in the solid 
waste stream.”   

 
Subsequently on August 7, 2019, during the Hazardous Waste Steering Committee 
meeting Mr. Nicholas Crain requested that all agricultural waste be included in the 
evaluation of an exclusion from management as hazardous waste. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Currently there are three state licensing agencies for cannabis related regulations:  
California Department of Consumer Affairs - Bureau of Cannabis Control, California 
Department of Food and Agriculture – CalCannabis Cultivation Licensing, and California 
Department of Public Health - Manufactured Cannabis Safety Branch.  Each agency 
has its own set of waste management regulations.  

10



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 2 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 
For purposes of this response, “unprocessed cannabis wastes” are plant materials 
(stalks, leaves, and stems) that have not undergone any chemical processing (i.e., with 
hazardous materials1 or other chemicals).  In California Code of Regulation, title 3, 
section 8000, “Process,” “Processing,” and “Processes” is defined as: 
 

“…all activities associated with the drying, curing, grading, trimming, rolling, 
storing, packaging, and labeling of cannabis or nonmanufactured cannabis 
products.” 
 

Currently, “cannabis waste” is defined in California Code of Regulation, title 17, section 
40100 as “waste that contains cannabis or cannabis products but is not otherwise a 
hazardous waste as defined in Public Resources Code section 40141.”  Pursuant to 
California Code of Regulations, title 3, section 8108:  

 
“For the purposes of this section, ‘cannabis waste’ is organic waste, as defined in 
section 42649.8(c) of the Public Resources Code.”  

 
California manages cannabis waste, which is not otherwise hazardous, as organic 
waste pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 17, section 40290(a).  In Public 
Resources Code section 42649.8(c), “organic waste” is defined:  

 
“‘Organic waste’ means food waste, green waste, landscape and pruning waste, 
nonhazardous wood waste, and food-soiled paper waste that is mixed in with 
food waste.” 

 
Under state law, cannabis waste is only regulated as an organic waste when it 
does not meet the definition of hazardous waste.  It is the responsibility of the 
generator to determine if their cannabis waste should be handled as hazardous waste2 
as specified in California Code of Regulations, title 22, chapter 10, section 66260.200, 
subsections (a) and (c).   
 
STATUS OF MATERIAL UNDER FEDERAL LAW 

 
Under federal law, agricultural crops returned to the soil as fertilizers are solid wastes, 
are not hazardous wastes, and are excluded from the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations for the management of hazardous waste. 
Pursuant to 40 Code of Federal Regulations section 261.4 (b)(2)(i):  

                                            
1 As defined in Health and Safety Code section 25501. 
2 As defined in Health and Safety Code section 25117. 

11



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 3 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 

“(b) Solid wastes which are not hazardous wastes. The following solid wastes are 
not hazardous wastes:  
[…] 
“(2) Solid wastes generated by any of the following and which are returned to the 
soils as fertilizers:  
“(i) The growing and harvesting of agricultural crops.” 

 
Agricultural crops are excluded while cannabis waste is not specifically excluded in the 
federal regulations.  The term “agricultural crops” is not defined in RCRA Subtitle C 
regulations. The Merriam-Webster online definitions of “agriculture” and “crop” are: 
 

• “Agriculture: the science, art, or practice of cultivating the soil, producing 
crops, and raising livestock and in varying degrees the preparation and 
marketing of the resulting products.”3 

• “Crop: a plant or animal or plant or animal product that can be grown and 
harvested extensively for profit or subsistence.”4 

 
Because cannabis is a controlled substance listed by the United States Drug 
Enforcement Administration in 21 Code of Federal Regulations part 1308, it is 
conditionally exempt from 40 Code of Federal Regulations parts 262 through 273.  
Pursuant to 40 Code of Federal Regulations section 266.506(a)(1): 
 

“(a) Conditional exemptions. Provided the conditions of paragraph (b) of this 
section are met, the following are exempt from 40 CFR parts 262 through 273: 
“(1) Hazardous waste pharmaceuticals that are also listed on a schedule of 
controlled substances by the Drug Enforcement Administration in 21 CFR part 
1308,[…]” 

 
STATUS OF MATERIAL UNDER STATE LAW 
 
California requirements can be more stringent than federal requirements. There is an 
exclusion provided in California Code of Regulation, title 22, section 66261.4(b)(2) 
which includes certain solid waste exclusions under 40 Code of Federal Regulation 
section 261.4. However, this exclusion adds a further provision that the excluded waste 
shall also not exhibit a characteristic for hazardous waste. Pursuant to California Code 
of Regulations, title 22, section 66261.4(b): 

                                            
3 Merriam-Webster. “Definition of agriculture.” https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/agriculture, 
(accessed February 24, 2020). 
4 Merriam-Webster. “Definition of crop.” https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/crop, (accessed 
February 24, 2020). 

12

https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/agriculture
https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/crop


Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 4 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 

“(b) Wastes which are not hazardous wastes. The following wastes are not 
hazardous wastes: 
[…] 
“(2) materials which are exempted or excluded from classification as solid waste 
or hazardous waste pursuant to 40 CFR section 261.4 provided they are not 
listed in article 4.1 of this chapter, and do not exhibit a characteristic of a 
hazardous waste as set forth in article 3 of this chapter[…].” 

 
The scope of article 3, referenced in the section 66261.4 excerpt above, identifies 
hazardous waste characteristics including but not limited to the characteristic of acute 
toxicity measured using the 96-hour fish bioassay test.  However, because available 
analytical test results demonstrate that unprocessed cannabis waste meets the 
hazardous waste characteristic of toxicity, this exclusion does not apply. Further 
discussion of the testing is provided in the following section. 
 
HAZARDOUS WASTE DEFINED UNDER HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE AND 
PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE 
 
“Cannabis waste” is defined in California Code of Regulations, title 17, section 40100 as 
“waste that contains cannabis or cannabis products but is not otherwise a hazardous 
waste as defined in Public Resources Code section 40141.”  Under state law, 
cannabis waste is only regulated as an organic waste when it does not meet the 
definition of hazardous waste.  
 
Public Resources Code section 40141 states: 

 
“(a) ‘Hazardous waste’ means a waste, defined as a ‘hazardous waste’ in 
accordance with Section 25117 of the Health and Safety Code, or a 

combination of wastes, which because of its quantity, concentration, or 
physical, chemical, or infectious characteristics may do either of the following: 
“(1) Cause, or significantly contribute to, an increase in mortality or an increase 
in serious irreversible, or incapacitating reversible, illness. 
“(2) Pose a substantial present or potential hazard to human health or 
environment when improperly treated, stored, transported, or disposed of, or 
otherwise managed. 
“(b) Unless expressly provided otherwise, ‘hazardous waste’ includes extremely 
hazardous waste and acutely hazardous waste.” [Emphasis added.] 

 
Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 17, section 40290(a), the cannabis 
licensee is responsible to properly evaluate the waste to determine if it is managed as a 
hazardous waste, as defined in Public Resources Code section 40141: 
  

13



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 5 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 

“(a) A licensee shall have a written cannabis waste management plan and shall 
dispose of all waste, including cannabis waste, in accordance with the Public 
Resources Code and any other applicable state and local laws, including laws 
regulating ‘organic waste’ as defined in Public Resources Code section 
42649.8(c). It is the responsibility of the licensee to properly evaluate waste 
to determine if it should be designated and handled as a hazardous waste, 
as defined in section 40141 of the Public Resources Code.” [Emphasis 
added.] 

 
Pursuant to California Code of Regulation, title 3, section 8308, “a [cannabis] licensee 
shall manage all hazardous waste, as defined in section 40141 of the Public Resource 
Code, in compliance with all applicable hazardous waste statutes and regulations.”  
Based on available analytical test results, unprocessed cannabis waste has been 
determined to meet the hazardous waste characteristic of toxicity, and is, therefore, 
under the purview of DTSC.   
 
The definition in Public Resource Code section 40141 adds provisions in subdivisions 
(a)(1) and (a)(2) to the definition of hazardous waste not found in the Health and Safety 
Code section 25117.  These additional provisions for the definition of hazardous waste 
are not within DTSC’s statutory authority. Only hazardous waste, as defined in Health 
and Safety Code section 25117, falls under such authority:   

 
“(a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), ‘hazardous waste’ means a waste that 
meets any of the criteria for the identification of a hazardous waste adopted by 
the department pursuant to Section 25141.  
“(b) ‘Hazardous waste’ includes, but is not limited to, RCRA hazardous waste.  
“(c) Unless expressly provided otherwise, ‘hazardous waste’ also includes 
extremely hazardous waste and acutely hazardous waste.” 
 

The acute aquatic toxicity 96-hour bioassay test (96-hour test) is one test used to 
determine whether a waste meets the hazardous waste characteristic of toxicity 
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 22, section 66261.24(a). This test 
criteria states that a waste meets the acute hazardous waste toxicity characteristic if it 
demonstrates an “acute aquatic 96-hour Lethal Concentration [LC]50”5 less than 500 
milligrams per liter (mg/L) when tested using the Static Acute Bioassay Procedures for 
Hazardous Waste Samples.6  If a waste fails the 96-hour test, it must be managed as 
non-RCRA hazardous waste in California, even if the waste is not regulated under the 
federal regulation as RCRA hazardous waste.  

                                            
5 California Code of Regulation, title 22, section 66260.10 defines “acute aquatic 96-hour LC50” as the 
concentration of a substance or mixture of substances in water, in milligrams per liter, which produces 
death within 96 hours in half of a group of at least 10 test fish. 
6 Dr. James Polisini and Rebecca Miller, California Department of Fish and Game, Water Pollution 
Control Laboratory, revision November 1988. 

14



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 6 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 
Several local agencies (Counties of Los Angeles, San Diego, and Sacramento) 
collected and analyzed samples from a variety of cannabis operations. Raw plant 
material, solvent7-extracted material, and material contaminated through solvent 
extraction and production processes of cannabis all failed the 96-hour test. Based on 
these test results, unprocessed cannabis waste would be identified as non-RCRA 
hazardous waste.   
 
SUMMARY 

 
The unprocessed cannabis waste that was tested and failed the 96-hour test is  
non-RCRA hazardous waste.  It is the responsibility of the cannabis licensee to 
determine whether their waste is hazardous and to appropriately manage it as such.  
Because the 96-hour test is one of the tests for toxicity described in state regulations, it 
is an acceptable test to determine whether a waste meets a characteristic of hazardous 
waste in California. The 96-hour test is applicable not just to cannabis waste, but it is 
also applicable to other green waste and agricultural crops. 
 
In March 2019, former California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) Executive 
Staff, Mr. Greg Vlastek, met with representatives of DTSC, California State Water 
Resources Control Board, and Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 
(CalRecycle) to discuss the statutory authorities and programs administered by these 
agency boards and departments related to the management of cannabis wastes and 
cannabis production operations.  The outcome of those discussions were also raised to 
the CalEPA Secretary.  At an August 7, 2019, Hazardous Waste Steering Committee 
meeting, CUPA representatives asked whether a regulatory exclusion for cannabis and 
other plant wastes was a legally-valid approach to remove such wastes from hazardous 
waste management requirements. DTSC stated that such an exclusion in regulations 
would require a statutory change because current regulations and statutes do not allow 
DTSC to adopt at its discretion less stringent standards without an appropriate statutory 
authority to do so.  At that time DTSC proffered that the CFB could pursue such an 
exclusion through a legislative change (i.e., through the legislative process). 
 
In October 17, 2019, the CFB submitted for DTSC review and comment draft statutory 
language for a hazardous waste exclusion for “plant wastes” that fail the 96-hour test.  
On February 21, 2020, Assembly Bill 2993 was introduced which would provide for a 
hazardous waste exclusion for “green waste.”  At this time, DTSC is unable to provide 
comments on this proposed legislation.  If the CFB or its representatives have questions 
related to DTSC’s review of the proposed legislation, please contact Mr. Rick Brausch 
of the Office of Legislation and Regulatory Review at (916) 327-1186 or at 
Rick.Brausch@dtsc.ca.gov. 

                                            
7 To date, DTSC is aware of the following solvents used for cannabis extraction: ethanol, butane, propane 
and carbon dioxide.  This list is not all inclusive. 

15

mailto:Rick.Brausch@dtsc.ca.gov


Mr. Jeff Holwager
Page 7

4pn123,2020

DTSC willforward this responsevia electronicmail with a hardcopyto be sent once
DTSC resumes normal operations at its headquarters location. lf you have anyfurther
questions or need additional information regarding hazardouswaste management
requirements, please contact Ms. Tracy Young of my staff at (916) 445-5659 or at
Tracy.Yqqn-q@dtsc.ca. gov,

Sincerely,

QhS&aou,/-,
Ellen L. Haertle, Chief
Regulatory Assistance and Waste Evaluation Unit
Policy and Program Support Branch
Hazardou s Waste Man agement Program

Attachment

Electron ic mail (e-mail) cc:
Jeff . H olwaqer@fi re.l acou ntv.qov
NCrain@RIVCO.ORG
Jen n ifer.Kaahaaina@deh.sccqov.orq
Jav.Cross@dtsc.ca.qov
BLsk. Brcuseh @ltse. ea .sov
lMaria.Soria ca.qov
Robert.Kruq .ca.qov
Evelin a.Rayas@dtsc.ca.qov
Alf redo. Rios@dtsc.ca.qov
Den ise.Tsu ii @dtsc.ca.gov
Mari a.S al omotr@dtqc,ca.gov
Diana.Peebler@dtsc.ca.qov
Valetti.Lanq .ca.qov
Jessica.Twi n i n g@dtsc.ca.qov
Tracv.Youno @dtsc.ca.qov

16



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 8 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 
cc:  Mr. Nicholas Crain 

Program Chief 
Riverside County Department of Environmental Health 
Hazardous Materials Management Branch 
P.O. Box 7909 
Riverside, California 92513-7909 
 
Ms. Jennifer Kaahaaina   
Hazardous Materials & Site Mitigation Program Manager 
County of Santa Clara Department of Environmental Health 
1555 Berger Drive, Suite 300 
San Jose, California 95112-2716 
 
Mr. Jay Cross 
Senior Attorney 
Office of Legal Counsel 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 23rd Floor, MS 23A 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 
 
Mr. Rick Brausch 
Assistant Legislative Director 
Office of Legislation and Regulatory Review 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 22nd Floor, MS 22C 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 
 
Ms. Maria Soria  
Acting Chief 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 11th Floor, MS 11A 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 

  

17



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 9 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 
cc: Mr. Robert Krug, Chief 

Imperial/Trinity CUPA Branch 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
627 Wake Avenue 
El Centro, California 92243 
 
Ms. Evelina Rayas, Chief 
Chatsworth Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
9211 Oakdale Avenue 
Chatsworth, California 91311 
 
Mr. Alfredo Rios, Chief 
Cypress and San Diego Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
5796 Corporate Avenue 
Cypress, California 90630 
 

 Ms. Denise Tsuji, Chief 
Statewide Emergency Response and Sacramento Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
8800 Cal Center Drive 
Sacramento, California 95826 

 
Ms. Maria Salomon, Chief 
Enforcement Performance Management Unit 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 11th Floor, MS 11A 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 

  

18



Mr. Jeff Holwager 
Page 10 
April 23, 2020 
 
 
 
cc: Ms. Diana Peebler 

Senior Environmental Scientist (Supervisor) 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
700 Heinz Avenue 
Berkeley, California 94710 
 
Ms. Valetti Lang, Chief 
Policy and Program Support Branch 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 11th Floor, MS 11A 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 

 
 Ms. Jessica Twining, Chief 

Policy Development Unit 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 11th Floor, MS 11A 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 

 
 Ms. Tracy Young 

Environmental Scientist 
Regulatory Assistance and Waste Evaluation Unit 
Policy and Program Support Branch 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
1001 I Street, 11th Floor, MS 11A 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 

19



Hazardous Waste TAG / Steering Committee 

Issue Tracking Sheet 
 
 

HW TAG Origin: 
 
 

 Sponsor: 

 

 Date issue was raised: 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

DESIRED RESOLUTION OF ISSUE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE FORWARDED TO CUPA FORUM BOARD AND/OR DTSC 

 

 

 

 

 
DATE SUBMITTED: 
 

SUMMARY OF COMMENTS FROM CUPA FORUM BOARD AND/OR DTSC 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 20



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item VII 
 
 

SOLID WASTE 
REGULATORY UPDATES 

 

21



1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, CA 95812 
www.CalRecycle.ca.gov | (916) 322-4027 

 

California Environmental Protection Agency 

 
Department of 
Resources Recycling and Recovery 

Gavin Newsom 
California Governor 

Yana Garcia  
Secretary for Environmental Protection 

Rachel Machi Wagoner 
CalRecycle Director

 
March 4, 2024 
 
 
RE: Status of the 2022 Electronic Annual Report 
 
 
Dear Annual Report Contact:  
 
Thank you for submitting your 2022 Electronic Annual Report (EAR). 
 
CalRecycle has completed the review of each entity’s 2022 EAR listed in the 
attachment to this letter. CalRecycle is not requesting any additional information specific 
to this submittal at this time; however, CalRecycle reserves the right to request 
additional information if necessary.  
 
If your 2022 EAR included a request for assistance or if CalRecycle’s review of the EAR 
indicates a potential need for assistance, you will be contacted by your Local Assistance 
and Market Development (LAMD) representative for follow-up. 
  
Please note that the 2023 EAR due date is August 1, 2024. Information will be 
provided shortly regarding the release of the 2023 EAR. 
 
If you have any questions related to the EAR submittal and review process, please 
contact the Jurisdiction and Agency Compliance and Enforcement Branch (JACE) at 
JACE@calrecycle.ca.gov. Should you have any general questions related to program 
implementation or if you would like assistance, please contact your LAMD 
representative. https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Contacts.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Ashlee M. Yee, Branch Chief 
Jurisdiction and Agency Compliance and Enforcement Branch  
 
Attachment: List of Reviewed 2022 Electronic Annual Reports 

22



 
 

 
 
 
 
Local Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) are responsible for investigating and inspecting closed, illegal, and 
abandoned disposal sites (CIA Sites) [Title 14, California Code of Regulations sections 18083 and 18303].  
LEAs must exercise discretion in distinguishing between an illegal dumping event and an illegal disposal site. 
CalRecycle can assist LEAs in determining if a site is illegal dumping or a disposal site.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Illegal dumping is the act of disposing waste at a location without legal permission and/or at a location 

that is not permitted for disposal. Littering is technically illegal dumping.  

 
Illegal dumping is usually conducted by using motorized transportation (pickups or other similar vehicles), 
where individuals leave small to large loads of discarded material, such as garbage, appliances, tires, or yard 
waste, at locations such as alleys, roadways, and vacant properties.  
 
People illegally dump for various reasons: 

• To avoid disposal fees 
• Save time and effort from going to a permitted facility 
• Lack of access to information  
• Inadequate resources 

 
An example of illegal dumping is an individual with a truck that has been paid to haul waste to a landfill, but 
instead dumps the material at a location such as an alleyway. 
 
Areas with constant illegal dumping, that are not quickly addressed, can grow in size and attract more 
dumping, potentially become illegal disposal sites. 
 

Guidance for LEAs on 
Illegal Dumping and Disposal Sites 

What is illegal dumping? 

Litter is a small amount of trash that is left in an open 
or public place. Litter is a type of illegal dumping. 
 

Illegal dumping is disposal of trash that is often 
generated at one location and disposed of at another 
location without legal permission. 

23



 

 
 
 

 
Illegal dumping is not a litter/nuisance abatement issue, it is a solid waste disposal site issue. These issues are 
typically handled by the Public Works and/or the Code Enforcement Departments.  
 
Local response can vary greatly, both in terms of approach and level of activity:  
• Local Code Enforcement plays a lead role in some communities where private property may be involved. 
• Public Works have primary responsibility when the dumping occurs on public property. 

• Local and State policing agencies can cite people caught illegally dumping, but they are not usually 
responsible for the cleanup. 

 
In cases where an illegal dumping event grows into an illegal disposal site, the LEA will be better positioned to 
address the situation if they already started to work with its local partners. 
 
No single State agency is responsible for littering and illegal dumping. Local codes or ordinances and the State 
Penal Code (Section 374 et seq.) may be applicable in incidents of illegal dumping. The local District Attorney 
should be contacted to determine the applicability of criminal prosecution. 
 
Steps that may be taken when an LEA receives an illegal dumping complaint are as follows:  

· Gather the details on the dumping event. 
· Transfer the incident to a more appropriate department/contact. 
· Provide assistance to the appropriate department/contact.   
· Direct those involved toward resources. 

 
LEAs may also address illegal dumping by alerting partners of some applicable CalRecycle grants and loans 
(CalRecycle Funding webpage) and resources, highlighted in the LEA Resource section. 
 
CalRecycle developed a local contact map to aid in reporting illegal dumping depending on the location: 
Report Illegal Dumping-Map 
 
 
Hazardous Waste 
Illegal dumping of hazardous waste happens more when low-cost recycling opportunities are not available or 
well understood. Publicizing convenient collection locations can help minimize illegal dumping. Appropriate 
local government contacts (such as those on the Report Illegal Dumping-Map) should be equipped to handle 
hazardous waste incidences or have a process in place for routing complaints accordingly.  
Hazardous waste is handled in accordance with the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). 
DTSC’s Regulatory Assistance Program provides general information and cleanup guidance.  
For further assistance, contact the local Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA).  
 
 
Waterways 
Dumping in waterways poses a threat to water quality and should be reported to the appropriate Regional 
Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). 
 
 

What are appropriate and suggested actions? 

24

https://calrecycle.ca.gov/Funding/
http://calrecycle.ca.gov/illegaldumpingmap
https://calrecycle.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=681a1da3c41f4259b205d9441857f295
https://dtsc.ca.gov/regulatory-assistance-office/
https://cersapps.calepa.ca.gov/Public/Directory/
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterboards_map.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterboards_map.html


 

 
 
 
 

An illegal solid waste disposal site is a location that functions or has functioned as an 

unpermitted/unregulated disposal site with a significant amount of disposal. 
 

 

Landowners are responsible for violations 
that occur on their property. 
 
With illegal disposal sites: 
 

· Some owners or tenants of these properties 
are aware of the misconduct and have no 
intent to comply with requirements. 

· Some owners may be unaware if they do not 
live nearby or infrequently visit the property. 

· Some owners with very large lot sizes or 
dense vegetation may also be unaware of the 
illegal activity. 

 
 
Illegal disposal sites are typically larger than illegal dumping locations and pose a more significant threat to 
public health and safety and the environment. 
 
Characteristics of an illegal disposal site include: 
 

• The presence of large volumes of widely dispersed and uncovered waste 
• Evidence of repeated dumping 
• Evidence of buried waste or the presence of excavations for waste disposal 
• The presence of equipment and workers on site 
• Evidence of burning trash 
• Evidence the site is a breeding area for vectors and scavengers 
• No recording or inspection of incoming waste 
• No control of waste placement or compaction of waste 
• No effective means to prevent access 

• Evidence that the landowner, lessee, or tenant are aware of financial gain from the activity  
 
 
One, or any combination of the characteristics listed above, may indicate that a site is operating as an illegal 
disposal site.  
 
 
In some cases, the distinction between illegal dumping and an illegal disposal site may be difficult to make. 
CalRecycle can assist LEAs in making their determination. 

 
  

What is an illegal disposal site? 

 

Illegal disposal sites are typically larger than illegal dumping 
locations and can pose a more significant threat to public health 
and safety and the environment. 

25



 
 
 
 

LEAs should investigate and inspect illegal disposal sites: 
· Enforce state minimum standards.  
· Inspections and potential enforcement actions should be assigned a Solid Waste Information System 

(SWIS) number.  
· If the site is not remediated by the responsible party, the LEA should pursue enforcement and/or 

coordinate with other enforcement agencies to require the site to be cleaned up. 
 
An LEA could expect an immediate response from responsible parties once notices of violation and 
enforcement steps begin. 
 

Upon request, CalRecycle can assist with the inspection and enforcement process, answer questions, and 
provide guidance and resources such as providing investigations, and remediation work plans. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Direct Support 
CalRecycle offers engineering and scientific support services to local governments and LEAs for investigating 
and remediating solid waste disposal sites. Staff can review work plans, attend meetings, or visit sites. 
Contact CalRecycle Support Group: 

• Closed, Illegal, & Abandoned Sites 

• Cleanup and Remediation 
  
Illegal Disposal Site Abatement Grant 

This grant provides financial assistance for the cleanup of illegal solid waste disposal sites on either public or 
private land. The grant targets sites where the responsible party cannot be identified or the property owner is 
unable or unwilling to pay for timely remediation, and where the site poses a threat to public health and 
safety or the environment.  
Under the grant, CalRecycle may expend funds directly for cleanup or emergency actions and provide grants 
up to $500,000 to public entities for the cleanup of illegal solid waste disposal sites. 
calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/SolidWaste/LEA/, CleanupProgram@calrecycle.ca.gov, (916) 341-6688 
  
Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program 

This program funds cleanup projects when the responsible party cannot be identified or cannot pay to clean 
up the site. This program includes the: 

·      Illegal Disposal Site Abatement Grant   
·      Legacy Disposal Site Abatement Partial Grant, and 
·      CalRecycle-Managed Remediation alternative. The CalRecycle-Managed Remediation alternative is for 

sites that that are beyond the local government's ability to address by themselves and meet program 
requirements. 

 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant 
This grant funds illegal dumping and illegal disposal site cleanups on farm and ranch property. 
calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/FarmRanch/ 

What are appropriate and suggested actions? 

Resources for Local Enforcement Agencies 

26

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/Site/Search
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/Site/Search
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/LEA/CalRecycleContacts/
mailto:calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/SolidWaste/LEA/
mailto:CleanupProgram@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/SolidWaste/LEA/
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/SolidWaste/LocalGrants/
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/SWFacilities/Cleanup/DRRRManaged/
http://calrecycle.ca.gov/lea/grantsloans/farmranch/


 
Loans 
Loans to Local Governments are available when site remediation is needed and the loan can be repaid.  
 
 
  
Other Resources 

• The Local Conservation Corps offer non-hazardous litter cleanup services on public lands 
• The California Grants Portal lists state grant and loan opportunities 
• The Statewide Illegal Dumping Technical Advisory Committee (IDTAC) assesses illegal dumping 

incidents and supports local and regional agencies.  
o Illegal Dumping Toolbox - case studies, various types of illegal dumping scenarios and some 

guidance on handling hazardous material.  
o Email IllegalDumping@calrecycle.ca.gov to request assistance from the IDTAC.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Disclaimer: This guidance tool was developed by CalRecycle as a courtesy for informational and example purposes only. 
Use of this tool is optional and is not a regulatory requirement or legal advice. In the event of any conflict with this 
guidance tool or information herein and statutory or regulatory provisions, applicable statutory and regulatory provisions 
shall control. This tool and information herein are based on known facts and legal authority as understood by CalRecycle 
at the time of release. Any analysis, guidance, or other information herein may be subject to change based on changed 
facts or legal authority, actual or understood, subsequent to the publishing of this tool. The provision of this guidance 
tool and any analysis, guidance, or other information herein shall not be construed as a waiver of any rights or remedies 
available to CalRecycle. Users are encouraged to seek the assistance of legal counsel to comply with applicable state law 
based on their pertinent facts and circumstances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Published March 2023 

27

https://calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoans/SolidWaste/LocalLoans/
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/Funding/LocalCC/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/IllegalDump/#Toolbox
mailto:IllegalDumping@calrecycle.ca.gov


Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting
Thursday, March 7, 2024 at 9:00 – 11:00 am

Webcast and Zoom Meeting Only

NO PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION

Live Webcast: https://video.calepa.ca.gov

Fee Branch Email: FeeBranch@waterboards.ca.gov

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. FY 2022-23 Waste Discharge Permit Fund (WDPF) Review

a. Expenditures and Revenue by Program (Attachment 1)

b. Program Position Data (Attachment 2)

3. WDPF Fund Condition Statement (Attachment 3)

4. WDPF Budget Cost Drivers (Attachment 4)

a. Budget Change Proposals:

i. Gualala River TMDL Stipulated Settlement Agreement

ii. Information Security and Privacy Office Staffing

iii. Resource Needs to Address Impacts on Project Permitting 

Resulting from Recent Supreme Court Decisions

5. WDPF Program Budget Detail (Attachment 5)

6. Potential Fee Changes

a. Confined Animal Facilities 

b. Water Reclamation Requirements

7. Open Discussion

8. Next Steps

a. June 13 Stakeholder Meeting

28

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/
mailto:FeeBranch@waterboards.ca.gov
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7239.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7240.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7240.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7231.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7231.pdf


WDPF Expenditures and Revenue by Program 
FY 202223
($000)

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting – March 7, 2024  Attachment 1

Expenditures Revenue

Program
State 

Operations Foundational Pro Rata Total Revenue

Revenue 
Percentage 
by Program

NPDES $27,740 $11,237 $2,274 $41,252 $41,122 23%
Stormwater  $28,006 $12,160 $2,432 $42,071 $42,698 24%
WQC $12,000 $4,697 $949 $17,646 $14,829 8%
WDR  $26,148 $11,123 $2,243 $39,515 $42,824 24%
Land Disposal  $9,094 $4,001 $778 $13,873 $15,362 9%
CAF  $4,400 $1,200 $350 $5,950 $6,157 3%
Ag Waivers  $6,950 $1,601 $573 $9,125 $8,885 5%
Cannabis  $4,700 $1,300 $367 $6,367 $5,572 3%
TOTAL $119,038 $47,319 $9,966 $175,799 $177,449 100%

29



W
as
te
 D
is
ch
ar
ge
 P
er
m
it 
Fu

nd
 (W

D
PF

)  
   
  

To
ta
l P

os
iti
on

s 
by
 P
ro
gr
am

 a
nd

 C
la
ss
ifi
ca
tio

n 
FY

 2
02
2
23

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
M
ar
ch
 7
, 2
02
4 

 A
tta
ch
m
en
t 2

N
PD

ES
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n
# 

of
 P

Ys
As

si
st

an
t C

hi
ef

 C
ou

ns
el

0.
2

As
so

ci
at

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

na
ly

st
 

0.
2

At
to

rn
ey

0.
1

At
to

rn
ey

 II
I

1.
2

At
to

rn
ey

 IV
1.

7
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

2.
5

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t
5.

0
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
1.

0
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
er

 I
1.

0
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

2.
0

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II

1.
0

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

As
so

ci
at

e
1.

2
Se

ni
or

 E
ng

in
ee

r
0.

7
Se

ni
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t (
Sp

ec
)

0.
4

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Su
p)

1.
0

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
14

.0
Su

pe
rv

is
in

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

0.
2

Su
pe

rv
is

in
g 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l 

En
gi

ne
er

0.
7

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

62
.7

To
ta

l P
Ys

96
.8

A
g 

La
nd

s
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

# 
of

 P
Ys

As
so

ci
at

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

na
ly

st
 

1.
8

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

G
eo

lo
gi

st
7.

1
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t

12
.6

Se
ni

or
 E

ng
in

ee
r

0.
5

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Sp
ec

)
0.

8
Se

ni
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t (
Su

p)
2.

5
Se

ni
or

 W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

1.
0

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

5.
6

To
ta

l P
Ys

31
.9

La
nd

 D
is

po
sa

l 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

# 
of

 P
Ys

As
so

ci
at

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

na
ly

st
 

0.
7

At
to

rn
ey

 IV
0.

3
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

10
.5

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t
1.

0
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
As

so
ci

at
e

0.
6

Se
ni

or
 E

ng
in

ee
r

4.
9

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Su
p)

0.
2

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
0.

8
Su

pe
rv

is
in

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

0.
9

Su
pe

rv
is

in
g 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l 

En
gi

ne
er

0.
5

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

8.
8

To
ta

l P
Ys

29
.2

30



W
as
te
 D
is
ch
ar
ge
 P
er
m
it 
Fu

nd
 (W

D
PF

)  
   
  

To
ta
l P

os
iti
on

s 
by
 P
ro
gr
am

 a
nd

 C
la
ss
ifi
ca
tio

n 
FY

 2
02
2
23

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
M
ar
ch
 7
, 2
02
4 

 A
tta
ch
m
en
t 2

St
or

m
w

at
er

 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

# 
of

 P
Ys

As
si

st
an

t C
hi

ef
 C

ou
ns

el
0.

5
At

to
rn

ey
 II

I
0.

6
At

to
rn

ey
 IV

0.
9

C
.E

.A
.

0.
3

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

G
eo

lo
gi

st
8.

8
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t

24
.1

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

 I 
(S

up
)

0.
4

R
es

ea
rc

h 
D

at
a 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t I
I 

1.
0

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

As
so

ci
at

e
2.

2
Se

ni
or

 E
ng

in
ee

r
1.

5
Se

ni
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t (
Sp

ec
)

2.
0

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Su
p)

7.
0

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
9.

2
St

af
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

An
al

ys
t

1.
0

Su
pe

rv
is

in
g 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

G
eo

lo
gi

st
0.

5
Su

pe
rv

is
in

g 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l 
En

gi
ne

er
1.

8
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
40

.3
To

ta
l P

Ys
10

2.
1

C
an

na
bi

s 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

# 
of

 P
Ys

As
so

ci
at

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

na
ly

st
 

5.
0

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

G
eo

lo
gi

st
4.

8
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t

7.
0

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
pe

ci
al

is
t

1.
0

Se
ni

or
 E

ng
in

ee
r

1.
0

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Su
p)

0.
9

Se
ni

or
 L

eg
al

 A
na

ly
st

1.
0

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
2.

0
St

af
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

An
al

ys
t

1.
0

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

3.
0

To
ta

l P
Ys

26
.7

C
on

fin
ed

 A
ni

m
al

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

# 
of

 P
Ys

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

G
eo

lo
gi

st
5.

9
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t

1.
2

Se
ni

or
 E

ng
in

ee
r

1.
0

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
1.

1
Su

pe
rv

is
in

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

0.
3

Su
pe

rv
is

in
g 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l 

En
gi

ne
er

0.
6

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

5.
3

To
ta

l P
Ys

15
.4

31



W
as
te
 D
is
ch
ar
ge
 P
er
m
it 
Fu

nd
 (W

D
PF

)  
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

To
ta
l P

os
iti
on

s 
by
 P
ro
gr
am

 a
nd

 C
la
ss
ifi
ca
tio

n 
FY

 2
02
2
23

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
M
ar
ch
 7
, 2
02
4 

 
 

   
   
 A
tta
ch
m
en
t 2

W
D

R
 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n
# 

of
 P

Ys
As

si
st

an
t C

hi
ef

 C
ou

ns
el

0.
4

As
so

ci
at

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

na
ly

st
 

1.
3

At
to

rn
ey

0.
6

At
to

rn
ey

 II
I

0.
5

At
to

rn
ey

 IV
3.

8
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

22
.4

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

 I 
(S

up
)

0.
3

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t
7.

5
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

1.
0

Pr
in

ci
pa

l W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

0.
5

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

As
so

ci
at

e
1.

5
Se

ni
or

 E
ng

in
ee

r
4.

7
Se

ni
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t (
Sp

ec
)

0.
2

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Su
p)

2.
9

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
8.

0
Su

pe
rv

is
in

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

1.
9

Su
pe

rv
is

in
g 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l 

En
gi

ne
er

1.
2

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l E

ng
in

ee
r

40
.6

To
ta

l P
Ys

99
.3

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n
# 

of
 P

Ys
As

so
ci

at
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 A
na

ly
st

 
0.

5
At

to
rn

ey
1.

0
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

eo
lo

gi
st

6.
2

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

 I 
(S

up
)

1.
5

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t
31

.5
Se

ni
or

 E
ng

in
ee

r
1.

0
Se

ni
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
tis

t (
Sp

ec
)

0.
8

Se
ni

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ci
en

tis
t (

Su
p)

6.
4

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
1.

5
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l E
ng

in
ee

r
7.

7
To

ta
l P

Ys
58

.1

32



WDPF Fund Condition
($000)

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting – March 7, 2024  Attachment 3

FY 22-23
FY 23-24 

(Forecast)

FY 24-25 
No Fee 

Changes 
(Forecast)

FY 24-25 
With Fee 
Changes 

(Forecast)
FEE PROGRAM
Beginning Balance $9,477 $10,675 $7,289 $7,289 
     Prior Year Adjustments1 ($1,539) $0 $0 $0 

Adjusted Beginning Balance $7,938 $10,675 $7,289 $7,289 
Revenue
     Regulatory Fees $177,454 $187,944 $187,944 $200,354 
     Other ² $931 $689 $689 $689 
Operating Transfers from Coronavirus 
Relief Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 
Revenue Transfer from WDPF to 
General Fund AB 84 per GC Section 
20825.1 (c). $155 $0 $0 $0 

Total Fee Program Revenue $178,540 $188,633 $188,633 $201,043 
Expenditures
     Water Board State Operations $160,986 $175,741 $184,473 $184,473 
     Local Assistance ³ $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 
     Other State Operations ⁴ $13,017 $14,478 $14,081 $14,081 

Total Fee Program Expenditures $175,803 $192,019 $200,354 $200,354 

GAIN/ (LOSS) $2,737 ($3,386) ($11,721) $689 
Fee Program Ending Balance $10,675 $7,289 ($4,432) $7,978 

FUND RESERVE 6.1% 3.8% -2.2% 4.0%

33



WDPF Fund Condition
($000)

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting – March 7, 2024  Attachment 3

FY 22-23 
(Forecast)

FY 23-24 
No Fee 

Changes 
(Forecast)

FY 23-24 
With Fee 
Changes 

(Forecast)
FINES & PENALTIES
Beginning Balance $3,458 $4,327 $4,215 $4,215 
Revenue
     Penalty Assessments $1,146 $900 $900 $900 

Total F&P Revenue $1,146 $900 $900 $900 
Expenditures
     Water Recycling ⁵ $165 $472 $481 $481 
     Regional Water Planning ⁵ $112 $540 $541 $541 

Total F&P Expenditures $277 $1,012 $1,022 $1,022 
GAIN/ (LOSS) $869 ($112) ($122) ($122)

Fines & Penalties Ending Balance $4,327 $4,215 $4,093 $4,093 
WDPF FUND BALANCE $15,002 $11,504 ($339) $12,071 

1 Most adjustments represent unspent contract dollars that revert to the Fund.  
2 Other revenue includes interest from the state’s pooled money investment fund and 
escheat from unclaimed checks.

3 Local Assistance for Beach Monitoring
4 Other state operations includes appropriations for Cal/EPA, FI$CAL, Pro Rata, and the 
State Controller’s Office.

5 Legislative Augmentation.  Funded by revenue received from fines and penalties.

34



W
D
PF

 B
ud

ge
t C

os
t D

riv
er
s

FY
 2
02
4
25

($
00
0)

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
M
ar
ch
 7
, 2
02
4 

 
 

 
At
ta
ch
m
en
t 4

W
as
te
 D
is
ch
ar
ge

 P
er
m
it 
Fu

nd
FY

 2
02
3
24
 

Fe
e
Se

tti
ng

 
B
ud

ge
t 

FY
 2
02
4
25
 

G
ov

er
no

r's
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 
Pr
op

os
ed

  
Fe

e
Se

tti
ng

 
B
ud

ge
t 

N
et
 

D
iff
er
en

ce
Pe

rc
en

t 
C
ha

ng
e

G
ov
er
no
r's
 P
ro
po
se
d 
Bu

dg
et

$1
87
,7
63
 

$2
00
,3
54
 

$1
2,
59
1 

6.
7%

FY
 2
02
4
25
 B
ud

ge
t C

os
t D

riv
er
s

In
cr
ea
se
  

A
m
ou

nt
Pe

rc
en

t  
C
ha

ng
e

St
at
e 
O
pe
ra
tio
ns
¹

$5
,6
92
 

3.
0%

Pr
o 
R
at
a

($
1,
14
0)

-0
.6
%

24
-2
5 
BC

P 
G
ua
la
la
 R
iv
er
 T
M
D
L 
St
ip
ul
at
ed
 S
et
tle
m
en
t A

gr
ee
m
en
t²

$1
,7
06
 

0.
9%

24
-2
5 
BC

P 
In
fo
rm
at
io
n 
Se

cu
rit
y 
an
d 
Pr
iv
ac
y 
O
ffi
ce
 S
ta
ffi
ng
²

$2
15
 

0.
1%

24
-2
5 
BC

P 
R
es
ou
rc
e 
N
ee
ds
 to
 A
dd
re
ss
 Im

pa
ct
s 
on
 P
ro
je
ct
 

Pe
rm

itt
in
g 
R
es
ul
tin
g 
fro

m
 R
ec
en
t S

up
re
m
e 
C
ou
rt 
D
ec
is
io
ns
³

$6
,1
18
 

3.
3%

To
ta
ls

$1
2,
59
1 

6.
7%

¹ C
on
tro

l S
ec
tio
n 
Ite
m
 9
80
0 
Em

pl
oy
ee
 C
om

pe
ns
at
io
n,
 3
.6
0 
R
et
ire
m
en
t a
nd
 H
ea
lth
ca
re
 C
os
ts
.

² A
llo
ca
te
d 
to
 a
ll 
W
D
PF

 p
ro
gr
am

s.
³ A

llo
ca
te
d 
to
 th
e 
W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
C
er
tif
ic
at
io
n 
(4
01
) p

ro
gr
am

. F
or
 F
Y 
25
-2
6 
th
er
e 
w
ill 
be
 a
n 
al
lo
ca
tio
n 
to
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

th
e 
St
or
m
w
at
er
 p
ro
gr
am

.

35



W
D
PF

 P
ro
gr
am

 B
ud

ge
t D

et
ai
l

FY
 2
02
4
25

($
00
0)

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
M
ar
ch
 7
, 2
02
4 

 
 

 
At
ta
ch
m
en
t 5

A
B

C
D
 

(B
C
)

E 
(C
+D

)
F

W
D
PF

 P
ro
gr
am

FY
 2
4
25
  

Fe
e
Se

tti
ng

 
B
ud

ge
t¹

FY
 2
4
25
 

R
ev
en
ue

 
Fo

re
ca
st

Fo
re
ca
st
ed
 

R
ev
en
ue

 
In
cr
ea
se
 / 

(D
ec
re
as
e)

FY
 2
4
25
 

To
ta
l A

dj
us
te
d 

R
ev
en
ue

A
ve
ra
ge
 

Pr
og

ra
m
 

Pe
rc
en
t 

C
ha
ng

e
W
D
R

$4
8,
63
4 

$4
6,
01
8 

$2
,6
17
 

$4
8,
63
4 

5.
7%

La
nd
 D
is
po
sa
l

$1
5,
59
8 

$1
5,
32
8 

$2
70
 

$1
5,
59
8 

1.
8%

W
Q
C
 (4

01
 C
er
t)

$2
5,
05
8 

$1
7,
94
4 

$7
,1
14
 

$2
5,
05
8 

39
.6
%

N
PD

ES
 S
to
rm

w
at
er

$4
3,
71
7 

$4
3,
38
3 

$3
34
 

$4
3,
71
7 

0.
8%

N
PD

ES
 W

as
te
w
at
er

$4
6,
35
5 

$4
5,
44
7 

$9
08
 

$4
6,
35
5 

2.
0%

C
AF

$6
,7
80
 

$6
,4
11
 

$3
69
 

$6
,7
80
 

5.
8%

Ag
 L
an
ds
 (I
LR

P)
$9
,9
72
 

$9
,4
13
 

$5
59
 

$9
,9
72
 

5.
9%

C
an
na
bi
s

$4
,2
39
 

$4
,0
00
 

$2
39
 

$4
,2
39
 

6.
0%

TO
TA

L:
$2
00
,3
54
 

$1
87
,9
44
 

$1
2,
41
0 

$2
00
,3
54
 

1  I
nc
lu
de
s 
re
di
re
ct
ed
 e
xp
en
di
tu
re
s 
fo
r f
ou
nd
at
io
na
l p
ro
gr
am

s 
lik
e 
Ba

si
n 
Pl
an
ni
ng
, T
M
D
L,
 m
on
ito
rin
g,
 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t, 

em
pl
oy
ee
 c
om

pe
ns
at
io
n,
 re

tir
em

en
t, 
he
al
th
 c
ar
e 
co
st
s 
an
d 
pr
o 
ra
ta
.

36



37



38



39



40



 

 

Monthly Public Meeting 

Page 1 of 5 

 

10:00 A.M., December 19, 2023 
Cal/EPA Building – Byron Sher Auditorium 

Via Webcast 
 
 

A.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Presentations or discussions by the Director and/or Executive Offices 
regarding department matters, legislative updates, public affairs, or 
initiatives. 
 

 
B.  POLICY & PROGRAM UPDATE 
 

Action Items  
1. SB 1383 Implementation  

Consideration of a Technology Determination for H Cycle Pursuant to Article 2 of 
 the SB 1383 Regulations  

Department Staff Contact: Victoria.Ngo@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 

 

C.  GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAMS 
 
Action Items  

1. Awards for the Organics Grant Program (Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23) 
Department Staff Contact: Stephanie.Frieders@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 

2. Eligibility Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Redemption Innovation Grant 
Program (California Beverage Container Recycling Fund, Fiscal Year 2022-23) 
Department Staff Contact: Blair.McIntosh@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 
 

3. Eligibility Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Local Conservation Corps SB 

1013 Grant Program (SB1013, Fiscal Year 2022-23)  

Department Staff Contact: Derek.Link@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 

4. Eligibility Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Workforce Development Grant 
Program (AB 179, Fiscal Year 2022‒23) 
Department Staff Contact: Lauren.Barva@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 
 
 

41

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/#/
mailto:Victoria.Ngo@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5287
mailto:Stephanie.Frieders@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5247
mailto:Blair.McIntosh@Calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5286
mailto:Derek.Link@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Derek.Link@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5290
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5290
mailto:Lauren.Barva@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5303&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Sanders%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cea8510490ba04573b5ca08dbfc0126b3%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638380854112924043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yJKk6Q%2BXmImCegvAtiZAPm4Q16c%2B0Tp6woj3D9VxkEk%3D&reserved=0


   
 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Information Item 
 

1. Award for the Beverage Container Redemption Pilot Project Grant Program 

(California Beverage Container Recycling Fund Fiscal Year 2022-23)   

Department Staff Contact: Blair.McIntosh@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 
2. Awards for the Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant 

Program (Farm and Ranch Cleanup Account, Fiscal Year 2023-24)  

Department Staff Contact: Josephine.Chapman@CalRecycle.ca.gov   

Public Notice  

  
3. Awards and Distribution of Payments for the Used Oil Payment Program (Used 

Oil Recycling Fund, Fiscal Year 2023-24)   
Department Staff Contact: Akemi.Myers@CalRecycle.ca.gov    
Public Notice  

4. Awards for the Household Hazardous Waste Grant Program (Integrated Waste 

Management Account, Fiscal Year 2023-24)  

 Department Staff Contact: Annabel.Farrall@CalRecycle.ca.gov   

 Public Notice  

 

5. Awards for the Rubberized Pavement Grant Program (Tire Recycling 

Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2023-24)  

Department Staff Contact: Farrah.Fadrigon@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

 Public Notice  

  

6. Approval of a Recycling Market Development Zone (RMDZ) Loan in the amount 

of $3,500,000 for Pinnpack Capital Holdings, a Delaware LLC (Recycling Market 

Development Revolving Loan Subaccount, Fiscal Year 2023–24).  

Department Staff contact: Bruce.Quigley@CalRecycle.ca.gov   

Public Notice 

 
Open Applications: 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program  

 Application Due Dates: January 9, 2024 (Cycle 81); April 2, 2024 (Cycle 82) 

Beverage Container Recycling City/County Payment Program  

 Application Due Date: January 17, 2024  

 

Community Composting for Green Spaces Grant Program  

 Application Due Date: January 23, 2024  

  
 

 

42

mailto:Blair.McIntosh@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5278
mailto:Josephine.Chapman@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5267
mailto:Akemi.Myers@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5269
mailto:Annabel.Farrall@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5271
mailto:Farrah.Fadrigon@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5273
mailto:Bruce.Quigley@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5297


   
 

Page 3 of 5 

 

D.  POLICY MANDATES/WORKSHOPS/RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS 
 
Extended Producer Responsibility Program Updates  

1. SB 54 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 

2. Review of the Drug Takeback Solutions Foundation’s Revised 2022 Annual 
Report for Covered Drugs   
Department Staff Contact: Zoe.Heller@calrecycle.ca.gov   

Information Items 
1. Consideration of Carpet America Recovery Effort’s Contingency Plan 

Amendment 

Department Staff Contact: Robyn.Gillum@calrecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 
 

2. Overview of the 2022 California Waste Tire Market Report 

Department Staff contact: Mustafe.Botan@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

 

Action Items  
1. AB 1201 Bifurcated Collection Determination  

Department Staff Contact: Timothy.Hall@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 
 
E.  ELECTRONIC WASTE RECYCLING PROGRAM 
 

Information Items 
1. 2023 Covered Electronic Waste Net Cost Reporting Requirement  

Department Staff Contact: Andrew.Hurst@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

 

 

 
F.  LOCAL ASSISTANCE  
 

Action Items 
1. Five-Year Review Report for the Countywide Integrated Waste Management 

Plan for the County of Alameda 
Department Staff Contact: Karla.Miller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 
 
 

43

mailto:Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Zoe.Heller@calrecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Robyn.Gillum@calrecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Robyn.Gillum@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5242&data=05%7C01%7CCynthia.Dunn%40CalRecycle.ca.gov%7C62a3c24ab5a345be364208dbf75eee2c%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638375759323929246%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rf6Mw3RUnDBj5Zv4RSlV1yzW%2FGb3g7nA2ai4BlPbu14%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Mustafe.Botan@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5282
mailto:Timothy.Hall@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5291
mailto:Andrew.Hurst@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5239
mailto:Karla.Miller@Calrecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5284&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Sanders%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cbca5e130750a48e3a02408dbf044b502%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638367950112063657%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jO6IFvk4nmEQKYMheT2k7QsNjBaMVHLAzW7tFcm1OZg%3D&reserved=0


   
 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 
G.  SOLID WASTE AND TIRE FACILITIES 

 
Action Items  

1. City of Claremont Community Services Department, located at 1616 Monte Vista 

Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711, San Bernardino County, New Solid Waste 

Facilities Permit, Action Needed January 8, 2024 

Department Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 

2. Bee Canyon Greenery, located at 11002 Bee Canyon Access Road, Irvine, CA 

92602, Orange County, Revised Compostable Materials Handling Facility Permit, 

Action Needed December 31, 2023 

Department Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice  

 

3. Yolo County Central Landfill, located at 44090 CR 28H, Woodland, CA 95776, 

Yolo County, Revised Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed January 19, 

2024 

Department Contact: Alyssa.Williams@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 

4. Otay Mesa Compost Facility, located at 434 Alta Road, San Diego, CA 92154 

San Diego County, New Compostable Materials Handling Facility Permit, Action 

Needed January 20, 2024 

Department Contact: Cody.Oquendo@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 

5. Mountain View Organic Waste Processing Facility, located at 1641 Mountain 

View Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030, Ventura County, Revised Solid Waste 

Facilities Permit, Action Needed February 3, 2024 

Department Contact: Theodore.Tasiopoulos@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

  

6. Madison Materials, Inc., located at 1035 East Fourth Street, Santa Ana, CA 

92701, Orange County, Modified Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed 

February 3, 2024 

Department Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

 

 

 

 

 

44

mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5255
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5256
mailto:Alyssa.Williams@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5260
https://gbc-word-edit.officeapps.live.com/we/Cody.Oquendo@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5275
mailto:Theodore.Tasiopoulos@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5293&data=05%7C01%7CAlexis.Robison%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C15c319e593df4916ba8108dbf6adc1f5%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638374998358480030%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vQzcwUbMAEXNFqtISgTza%2Bm91At5vhFELFTWSyq5yNA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5295&data=05%7C01%7CAlexis.Robison%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C15c319e593df4916ba8108dbf6adc1f5%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638374998358480030%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VUdwD%2BBKkdYzIks5xv%2F%2Fyjop8JiIzMoFzPbKY0H5IAg%3D&reserved=0


   
 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Get involved in CalRecycle’s decision-making process. To more fully engage with 

Californians on monthly public meeting agenda items, CalRecycle accepts welcomes 

live public comments in-person or over-the-phone. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

CalRecycle has a public noticing site to provide interested parties with information about 
programs, activities, and departmental decisions. 

• To review final CalRecycle decisions and other department activities, please go 
to: CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/ or CalRecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices.  

• For public meeting participation, listserv, and feedback information, please go to: 
CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/ 

People may speak on any matter concerning CalRecycle with the exception of 
items related to pending adjudicative (certification or enforcement) proceedings. 

 

 

 

45

https://calrecycle.ca.gov/publicmeeting/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/


D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 
1
9

, 
2
0
2
3

46



$
1

3
0

.6
 M

il
li

o
n

 
O

rg
a

n
ic

s
 G

ra
n

t 
A

w
a

rd
s

S
ta

n
d

a
lo

n
e

 P
re

-P
ro

c
e

s
s

in
g

 
R

ep
u

b
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
S

o
n

o
m

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

, I
n

c.
 -

 S
o

n
o

m
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
K

o
ch

er
g

en
 F

a
rm

s 
C

o
m

p
o

s
ti

n
g

, 
In

c
. 

d
b

a
 G

re
e

n
 V

a
ll

e
y

 R
e

c
y

c
li

n
g

 - 
F

re
sn

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
a

cr
a

m
en

to
 C

o
u

n
ty

 -
 S

a
cr

a
m

en
to

 C
o

u
n

ty
H

u
m

b
o

ld
t 

W
a

st
e 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 -
 H

u
m

b
o

ld
t 

C
o

u
n

ty

A
n

a
e

ro
b

ic
 D

ig
e

s
ti

o
n

/C
o

-D
ig

e
s

ti
o

n
 

S
A

N
C

O
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

L
P

 -
 S

a
n

 D
ie

g
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
C

it
y 

o
f 

R
ed

d
in

g
 -

 S
h

a
s

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

, D
a

vi
s 

- 
Y

o
lo

 C
o

u
n

ty
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 G

ri
n

d
in

g
, I

n
c.

 -
 F

re
sn

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

C
it

y 
o

f 
N

a
p

a
 -

 N
a

p
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
C

it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

er
si

d
e 

- 
R

iv
er

si
d

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

L
o

s 
A

n
g

el
es

 C
o

u
n

ty
 S

a
n

it
a

ti
o

n
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 -
 L

o
s

 A
n

g
e

le
s

 C
o

u
n

ty

C
o

m
p

o
s

t 
K

er
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 -

 K
er

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
, L

L
C

 -
 Y

o
lo

 C
o

u
n

ty
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 W

o
o

d
 R

ec
yc

lin
g

 d
b

a
 A

g
ro

m
in

 -
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
F

o
rw

a
rd

, I
n

c.
 -

 S
a

n
 J

o
a

q
u

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

A
n

d
er

so
n

 L
a

n
d

fi
ll,

 In
c.

 -
 S

h
a

st
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
R

iv
er

si
d

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 -
 R

iv
er

si
d

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

W
es

te
rn

 P
la

ce
r 

W
a

st
e 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 -
 P

la
c

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty

In
-V

e
s

s
e

l 
F

o
o

d
b

a
n

k 
o

f 
S

a
n

ta
 B

a
rb

a
ra

 -
 S

a
n

ta
 M

a
ri

a
  -

 S
a

n
ta

 B
a

rb
a

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

F
o

o
d

b
a

n
k 

o
f 

S
a

n
ta

 B
a

rb
a

ra
 -

 G
o

le
ta

  -
 S

a
n

ta
 B

a
rb

a
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

, S
a

cr
a

m
en

to
 -

 S
a

cr
a

m
en

to
 C

o
u

n
ty

D
S

M
 G

ro
u

p
, L

L
C

 -
 S

a
cr

a
m

en
to

 C
o

u
n

ty
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
er

n
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 - 

L
o

s 
A

n
g

el
es

 C
o

u
n

ty

47



C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 T

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 D

e
te

rm
in

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

 C
y
c
le

 
P

u
rs

u
a
n

t 
to

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 S

B
 1

3
8

3
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

H
 C

y
c
le

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 C
a
lR

e
c
y
c
le

in
 J

u
ly

 o
f 

2
0
2
3

•
C

a
lR

e
c
yc

le
, 

in
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

A
 A

ir
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 i
t 

w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te

•
C

a
lR

e
c
yc

le
s
ta

ff,
 i

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 C
A

R
B

, 
re

vi
e
w

e
d

 H
 C

yc
le

’s
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 f
o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
lif

e
c
yc

le
 G

H
G

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
s
 e

q
u

a
l 
to

 o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n

g
 o

rg
a
n

ic
 w

a
s
te

 (
0

.3
0

 M
T

C
O

2
e
 p

e
r 

s
h

o
rt

 t
o
n

 o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
s
te

),
 a

n
d

c
a
n

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 l
a
n

d
fil

l 
d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

(p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 b
y
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
 in

 1
4

 C
C

R
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

8
9

8
3

.2
)

•
A

c
ti
o
n

 is
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 b
y 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 1
6

, 
2

0
2

4

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 d
e
ta

ils
, 

s
ta

ff
’s

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

, 
a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 f
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t

h
is

 it
e
m

 i
s
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o
 t

o
d

a
y'

s
 a

g
e
n

d
a

48



S
B

 6
1
3
 

(O
rg

a
n
ic

s
: 
L

o
w

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 w

a
iv

e
r)

S
B

 3
5
3
 

  
  

(J
u
ic

e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
r)

 

  
  
 (

R
e
vi

s
e
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

fo
rm

u
la

) 

A
B

 1
5
2
6
 

(A
e

ro
s
o

l 
S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 E

P
R

)

S
B

 5
6
8
 

(E
-w

a
s
te

 e
xp

o
rt

) 

A
B

 1
5
4
8
 

  
(O

rg
a
n

ic
s
 in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
u

n
d

in
g
)

N
e
w

 

C
a
li
fo

rn
ia

 

L
a
w

s

49



R
e
d

e
m

p
ti

o
n

In
n

o
v
a
ti

o
n

 
G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

$
4
0
 m

il
li
o

n
 d

o
ll
a
rs

 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti

v
e
 r

e
c
y

c
li
n

g

•M
o
b
ile

 r
e
c
yc

lin
g

•R
e
ve

rs
e
 v

e
n

d
in

g
 m

a
c
h

in
e
s

•B
a
g
 d

ro
p
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s

•S
u

p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

e
xi

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
yc

lin
g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s

•N
e
w

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
a
le

rs

•C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 e
ff

o
rt

s

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

C
R

V
 r

e
d
e
m

p
ti
o
n

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 

 i
n

 u
n

d
e
rs

e
rv

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

T
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
h

is
 w

in
te

r

50



L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a
ti

o
n

 C
o

rp
s
 S

B
 1

0
1
3

 

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

$
1
0
 M

il
li
o

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a
l 

C
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

rp
s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

•
B

e
ve

ra
g
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
r 

li
tt
e
r 

c
le

a
n
u
p
 a

n
d

•
C

o
ll
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 u

n
d
e
rs

e
rv

e
d
 a

re
a
s

•
A

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri

o
d
 t
o
 o

p
e
n
 n

e
xt

 m
o
n
th

51



W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

$
5

 m
il

li
o

n
 d

o
ll

a
rs

 i
n

 g
ra

n
t 

a
w

a
rd

s
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

:


E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 


T
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

o
n

s
u

m
e
rs

 w
it
h

 

c
o
n

ve
n

ie
n

t 
C

R
V

 r
e
d
e
m

p
ti
o
n

 o
p
ti
o
n

s


A

p
p
lic

a
n

ts
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 s
e
t 

to
 o

p
e
n

 n
e
xt

 m
o
n

th

52



B
e
v
e
ra

g
e
 C

o
n

ta
in

e
r 

R
e
d

e
m

p
ti

o
n

 P
il
o

t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

$
1
 m

il
li
o

n
 a

w
a
rd

 f
o

r 
C

a
li
fo

rn
ia

 R
V

M
 

S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
 

•
S

a
c
ra

m
e
n
to

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
e
ve

ra
g
e
 

C
o
n
ta

in
e
r 

R
e
c
yc

li
n
g
 P

il
o
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

•
B

a
g
 d

ro
p
,

•
R

e
ve

rs
e
 v

e
n
d
in

g
 m

a
c
h
in

e
s

•
T

ra
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

e
ig

h
-a

n
d
-p

a
y 

m
e
th

o
d

53



F
a

rm
 a

n
d

 R
a

n
c

h
 S

o
li
d

 W
a

s
te

 

C
le

a
n

u
p

 a
n

d
 A

b
a

te
m

e
n

t 

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

$
1

8
3

,9
4

0
 f

o
r 

3
 G

ra
n

t 
R

e
c

ip
ie

n
ts

•
S

a
n

 B
e
n

it
o
 C

o
u

n
ty

 -
 $

4
9

,7
0

0

•
S

u
tt

e
r 

C
o
u

n
ty

 R
C

D
 -

 $
8

9
,6

9
7

•
Y

u
b
a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 R
C

D
 -

 $
4

4
,5

4
3

F
u

n
d
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e
s
to

re
 t

h
e
s
e
 l
a
n

d
s
, 

in
s
ta

ll 

s
ig

n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 f

e
n

c
in

g
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

fu
tu

re
 il

le
g
a
l 

d
u

m
p
in

g

54



R
u

b
b

e
ri

z
e
d

 P
a
v

e
m

e
n

t 

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

$
4
.8

 m
ill

io
n
 d

o
lla

rs
 f
o
r 

2
9
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
:

•
P

a
v
e
 l
o
c
a
l r

o
a
d
s
 u

s
in

g
 

re
c
y
c
le

d
 t
ir
e
s

•
M

a
te

ri
a
l p

e
rf

o
rm

s
 b

e
tt

e
r,

 

la
s
ts

 lo
n
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 lo

w
e
r 

c
o
s
t 

th
a
n
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l a

s
p
h
a
lt

H
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u

s
 

W
a
s
te

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
w

a
rd

s

$
1
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 f
o
r 

2
5
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

:

•
L
o
c
a
l w

a
s
te

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 

•
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d

•
R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

h
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 w

a
s
te

U
s
e
d

 O
il
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

$
6
 m

ill
io

n
 t

o
 1

8
7
 lo

c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
ts

 fo
r:

 •
U

s
e
d
 o

il 
d
ro

p
-o

ff
 lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s

•
O

il 
fi
lt
e
r 

e
xc

h
a
n
g
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

•
C

u
rb

s
id

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 

•
O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 e

v
e
n
ts

H
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s

 W
a

s
te

, 
R

u
b

b
e

ri
z

e
d

 P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t

55



R
e

c
y
c

li
n

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
Z

o
n

e
 L

o
a
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

$
3

.5
 m

il
li

o
n

 R
M

D
Z

 l
o

a
n

 f
o

r 
P

in
n

p
a

c
k

C
a

p
it

a
l 
H

o
ld

in
g

s
 t
o

:

•
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n

t 
to

 r
e
c
yc

le
 m

o
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
l

•
T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
a
n

y 
u
s
e
s
 r

e
c
yc

le
d
 b

o
tt
le

s
 

a
n
d
 c

la
m

s
h
e
lls

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 n

e
w

 f
o
o
d
-

g
ra

d
e
 r

e
c
yc

la
b

le
 p

a
c
k
a
g
in

g

•
U

p
g
ra

d
e
s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
yc

le
d
 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 

u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
8
0
0
 t

o
n
s
 t

o
 o

ve
r 

5
8
0
0
 t

o
n
s
 p

e
r 

ye
a
r

56



O
p

e
n

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

57



w
a

re

S
B

 5
4
 P

a
c
k
a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 

S
in

g
le

-U
s

e
 P

la
s

ti
c

 F
o

o
d

 w
a

re

A
p

p
ly

 t
o

 b
e
c
o

m
e
 a

 S
B

 5
4
 P

ro
d

u
c
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 O

rg
a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

 (
P

R
O

)

•
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 C

a
lR

e
c
yc

le
 w

e
b
s
it
e

•
D

e
a
d
lin

e
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

2
0
2
4

L
is

ts
e
rv

 u
p
d
a
te

s
:

w
w

w
2
.C

a
lR

e
c
y
c
le

.c
a
.g

o
v/

L
is

ts
e
rv

s
/A

rc
h

iv
e
/1

5
3

58

http://calrecycle.ca.gov/Listservs/Archive/153


P
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

s
 W

a
s

te
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 P

ro
g

ra
m

T
h

e
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 i

ts
 2

0
2

2
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
o

v
e

re
d

 d
ru

g
s

•
S

ta
ff

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

re
vi

e
w

in
g
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

•
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n

 d
e
a
d
lin

e
: 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 1
6

, 
2

0
2

4

•
S

ig
n

 u
p
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
S

h
a
rp

s
 L

is
ts

e
rv

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 u

p
d
a
te

s

59



C
a
rp

e
t 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 P

ro
g

ra
m

C
a
rp

e
t 
A

m
e
ri
c
a
 R

e
c
o
ve

ry
 E

ff
o
rt

 (
C

A
R

E
)

C
A

R
E

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 i
ts

 2
0
2
3
-2

0
2
7
 P

la
n

•
D

is
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

5
, 

2
0
2
3

•
M

a
y 

b
e
 r

e
vi

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 5
, 

2
0
2
4

60



A
B

 1
2

0
1

 B
if

u
rc

a
te

d
 C

o
ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 D
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n

A
B

 1
2
0
1
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

 p
u

b
li

c
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
C

a
lR

e
c
y
c
le

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
:

•
W

h
e
th

e
r 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
e
a
s
ib

le
 t
o
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
fe

e
d
s
to

c
k
s
 fo

r 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l o

rg
a
n
ic

 c
o
m

p
o
s
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 fr

o
m

 f
e
e
d
s
to

c
k
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

•
E

n
a
b
le

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
v
e
r 
o
rg

a
n
ic

 w
a
s
te

 in
 b

o
th

 s
tr

e
a
m

s

•
If
 C

a
lR

e
c
y
c
le

d
e
te

rm
in

e
s
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
th

e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

m
u
s
t 
a
d
o
p
t 
re

g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 J

a
n
. 
1
, 
2
0
2
6
.

•
If
 C

a
lR

e
c
y
c
le

d
e
te

rm
in

e
s
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 is

 n
o
t 
fe

a
s
ib

le
, 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
lle

g
a
l,
 a

s
 o

f 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 
1
, 
2
0
2
6
, 
to

 s
e
ll 

p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 in
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 l
a
b
e
le

d
 “
c
o
m

p
o
s
ta

b
le

” 
o
r 
“h

o
m

e
 

c
o
m

p
o
s
ta

b
le

”

•
U

n
le

s
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 a
re

 a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 c
o
m

p
o
s
t 
fe

e
d
s
to

c
k
s
 u

n
d
e
r 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l o

rg
a
n
ic

s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

•
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
te

m
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

D
ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n

61



C
a
li
fo

rn
ia

 W
a
s
te

 T
ir

e
 

M
a
rk

e
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
2
0
2
2

U
p

c
o

m
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 

•
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
9

th
 f

ro
m

 9
:3

0
 t

o
 1

1
:3

0
 a

.m
. 

•
C

a
lE

P
A

 H
Q

, 
C

o
a
s
ta

l 
H

e
a
ri

n
g
 R

o
o
m

•
In

 p
e
rs

o
n
 o

r 
re

m
o
te

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

•
R

e
p
o
rt

 d
e
s
c
ri

b
e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

m
a
rk

e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
c
ra

p
 

ti
re

s
 i
n
 C

a
li
fo

rn
ia

, 
o
ve

ra
ll
, 

a
n
d
 b

y 
m

a
rk

e
t 

s
e
g
m

e
n
t

.

62



R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 N
e
t 

C
o

s
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 R

e
q

u
e
s
t

•
R

e
p
o
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
lle

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

re
c
y
c
le

rs
 i
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m

•
C

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
2
3

•
R

e
p
o
rt

s
 h

e
lp

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

ra
te

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 

e
-w

a
s
te

 r
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g

•
R

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 M

a
rc

h
 1

, 
2
0
2
4

C
o

v
e
re

d
 E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 W

a
s
te

 

N
e
t 

C
o

s
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
2
0
2
3

63



•
F

iv
e
-Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v

ie
w

 R
e
p

o
rt

 
s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

•
N

o
 r

e
vi

s
io

n
s
 a

t 
th

is
 t
im

e

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e
 &

 R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 W
a
s
te

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s

64



F
a

c
il

it
y

P
e

rm
it

U
p

d
a

te
s

1
.C

it
y
 o

f 
C

la
re

m
o

n
t 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t,

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

1
6

1
6

 M
o

n
te

 V
is

ta
 A

ve
n

u
e

, 
C

la
re

m
o

n
t,

 C
A

 9
1

7
1
1

, 
S

a
n

 B
e

rn
a

rd
in

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
N

e
w

 S
o

li
d

 W
a

s
te

 F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 P

e
rm

it
, 
A

c
ti
o

n
 

N
e
e

d
e

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 8

, 
2

0
2

4

2
.B

e
e

 C
a

n
y
o

n
 G

re
e

n
e

ry
, 

lo
c
a

te
d

 a
t 

1
1

0
0

2
 B

e
e

 C
a

n
y
o

n
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 R

o
a

d
, 

Ir
vi

n
e

, 
C

A
 9

2
6

0
2

, 
O

ra
n

g
e

 
C

o
u

n
ty

, 
R

e
vi

s
e

d
 C

o
m

p
o

s
ta

b
le

 M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 H
a

n
d

li
n

g
 F

a
c
il
it
y
 P

e
rm

it
, 
A

c
ti
o

n
 N

e
e

d
e

d
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3

3
.Y

o
lo

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
e
n

tr
a

l 
L

a
n

d
fi
ll
, 

lo
c
a

te
d

 a
t 

4
4

0
9

0
 C

R
 2

8
H

, 
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

, 
C

A
 9

5
7

7
6

, 
Y

o
lo

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
R

e
vi

s
e

d
 S

o
li
d

 W
a

s
te

 F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 P

e
rm

it
, 
A

c
ti
o

n
 N

e
e

d
e

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 1

9
, 

2
0

2
4

4
.O

ta
y

M
e

s
a

 C
o
m

p
o

s
t 
F

a
c
il
it
y,

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

4
3

4
 A

lt
a

 R
o
a

d
, 

S
a

n
 D

ie
g

o
, 

C
A

 9
2

1
5

4
 S

a
n

 D
ie

g
o

 
C

o
u

n
ty

, 
N

e
w

 C
o
m

p
o

s
ta

b
le

 M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 H
a

n
d

li
n

g
 F

a
c
il
it
y
 P

e
rm

it
, 
A

c
ti
o

n
 N

e
e

d
e

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
, 

2
0

2
4

5
.M

o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ie
w

 O
rg

a
n

ic
 W

a
s
te

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 F

a
c
il
it
y,

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

1
6

4
1

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 A

ve
n

u
e

, 
O

xn
a

rd
, 

C
A

 9
3

0
3

0
, 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
R

e
vi

s
e

d
 S

o
li
d

 W
a

s
te

 F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 P

e
rm

it
, 
A

c
ti
o

n
 N

e
e

d
e

d
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 3
, 

2
0

2
4

6
.M

a
d

is
o

n
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
, 

In
c
.,

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

1
0

3
5

 E
a

s
t 

F
o

u
rt

h
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 S
a

n
ta

 A
n

a
, 

C
A

 9
2

7
0

1
, 

O
ra

n
g

e
 

C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

o
d

if
ie

d
 S

o
li
d

 W
a

s
te

 F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 P

e
rm

it
, 
A

c
ti
o

n
 N

e
e

d
e

d
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 3

, 
2

0
2

4

65



 

 

Monthly Public Meeting 

Page 1 of 4 

 

10:00 A.M., January 16, 2024 
Cal/EPA Building – Byron Sher Auditorium 

Via Webcast 
 
 

A.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Presentations or discussions by the Director and/or Executive Offices 
regarding department matters, legislative updates, public affairs, or 
initiatives. 
 

 
B.  POLICY & PROGRAM UPDATE 
 

Action Items   
1. SB 54 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 
2. SB 1383 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 
 

C.  GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAMS 
 
Action Items  

1. Eligibility Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Local Conservation Corps Grant 
Program (Beverage Container Recycling Fund, Electronic Waste and Recovery 
and Recycling Account, California Tire Recycling Management Fund, and 
California Used Oil Recycling Fund, Fiscal Year 2024-25)  
Department Staff Contact: Renee.Podris@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 
 

Information Item 
1. Approval of a Recycling Market Development Zone (RMDZ) Loan in the amount 

of $1,375,000 for U.S. Rubber Recycling Inc. a California Corporation (Recycling 
Market Development Revolving Loan Subaccount, Fiscal Year 2023–24)  
Department Staff contact: Adam.StClair@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 
 

Open Applications: 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program  

  Application Due Dates: January 9, 2024 (Cycle 81).  

  April 2, 2024 (Cycle 82)  

Beverage Container Recycling City/County Payment Program  

Application Due Date: January 17, 2024  

 

Community Composting for Green Spaces Grant Program 

66

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/#/
mailto:Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Renee.Podris@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5319&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Sanders%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C9cbf44186c484907466b08dc0d6a1662%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638399996493408517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tfZFSc%2BZB03WhE%2FzrbP0bxPwFaczAl%2Bp9jpsLkHEN3s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Adam.StClair@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5321&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Sanders%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C9cbf44186c484907466b08dc0d6a1662%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638399996493408517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PnYSJK9QRj6afR4%2Fv41rRbaWGvuftBP2YrbRa09uvDg%3D&reserved=0


   
 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Application Due Date: January 23, 2024 

 

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Loan Program  

  Application Due Date: Continuous 

Recycling Market Development Zone Loan Program  

  Application Due Date: Continuous 

 
D.  POLICY MANDATES/WORKSHOPS/RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS 

 
Action Items  

1. Consideration of PaintCare’s Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Report 
Department Staff Contact: Laura.Morgan@calrecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice 
 

2. Consideration of Carpet America Recovery Effort’s 2022 Annual Report 
Department Staff Contact: Ashley.Harley@calrecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 
 

Information Items 
1. Consideration of The Drug Takeback Solutions Foundation’s Revised 2022 

Annual Report for Covered Drugs 
Department Staff Contact: Becky.Haworth@calrecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 
 
 
E.  LOCAL ASSISTANCE  
 

Action Items 
1. Five-Year Review Report for the Countywide Integrated Waste Management 

Plan for the County of Contra Costa 
Department Staff Contact: Karla.Miller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 
Information Items  
Nothing to report at this time. 
 

 
F.  SOLID WASTE AND TIRE FACILITIES 

 
Action Items  

1. Yolo County Central Landfill, located at 44090 CR 28H, Woodland, CA 95776, 

Yolo County, Revised Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed January 19, 

2024 

Department Contact: Alyssa.Williams@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

67

mailto:Laura.Morgan@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5219
mailto:Ashley.Harley@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5203
mailto:Becky.Haworth@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5225
mailto:Karla.Miller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5310&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Sanders%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C68325fec691c4f4ad5f508dc02571bda%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638387820374034141%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OigX4pltIxJYzrMccDzXXN2SohJMvJ%2BWjz%2Fo3oY7gt8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Alyssa.Williams@CalRecycle.ca.gov


   
 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Public Notice 

  

2. Otay Mesa Compost Facility, located at 434 Alta Road, San Diego, CA 92154 

San Diego County, New Compostable Materials Handling Facility Permit, Action 

Needed January 20, 2024 

Department Contact: Cody.Oquendo@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

  

3. Mountain View Organic Waste Processing Facility, located at 1641 Mountain 

View Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030, Ventura County, Revised Solid Waste 

Facilities Permit, Action Needed February 3, 2024 

Department Contact: Theodore.Tasiopoulos@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

  

4. Madison Materials, Inc., located at 1035 East Fourth Street, Santa Ana, CA 

92701, Orange County, Modified Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed 

February 3, 2024 

Department Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

 

5. One Stop Landscape Supply Center, Inc., located on Refuse Road, Redlands, 

CA 92373, San Bernardino County, Revised Compostable Materials Handling 

Facility Permit, Action Needed March 3, 2024 

Department Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 

 

Information Item 

Nothing to report at this time 
 
 

G.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Get involved in CalRecycle’s decision-making process. To more fully engage with 

Californians on monthly public meeting agenda items, CalRecycle accepts welcomes 

live public comments in-person or over-the-phone. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

CalRecycle has a public noticing site to provide interested parties with information about 
programs, activities, and departmental decisions. 

• To review final CalRecycle decisions and other department activities, please go 
to: CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/ or CalRecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices.  

68

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5260
https://gbc-word-edit.officeapps.live.com/we/Cody.Oquendo@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5275
mailto:Theodore.Tasiopoulos@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5293&data=05%7C01%7CPaulina.Lawrence%40CalRecycle.ca.gov%7C6c8ced1cff3f45bd775908dbf6ad1f72%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638374995631697854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Jg4td7gM%2F5wDTaORdkTsDDkcMHfebP458Yur0lGODtk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5295&data=05%7C01%7CPaulina.Lawrence%40CalRecycle.ca.gov%7C6c8ced1cff3f45bd775908dbf6ad1f72%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638374995631697854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=14vil1OVWyX2BKPnHu2zya5nnGYnt5YRvXXJG1tZh%2B4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5315&data=05%7C02%7CAlexis.Robison%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C0062cef1291a40c8970e08dc0baa442b%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638398073128508970%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TSoqGc77vTMq6C47Cbk%2Fkd2hYO0b%2BnvMXQIe%2B%2FOgImQ%3D&reserved=0
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/publicmeeting/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices


   
 

Page 4 of 4 

 

• For public meeting participation, listserv, and feedback information, please go to: 
CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/ 

People may speak on any matter concerning CalRecycle with the exception of 
items related to pending adjudicative (certification or enforcement) proceedings. 

69

https://calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/


Ja
nu

ar
y 

16
, 2

02
4 

70



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SB

 5
4 

Pa
ck

ag
in

g 
an

d 
Si

ng
le

-U
se

 
Pl

as
tic

 F
oo

d 
w

ar
e 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
M

ile
st

on
es

 
•

C
irc

ul
ar

 A
ct

io
n 

Al
lia

nc
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
s 

fir
st

 
SB

 5
4 

Pr
od

uc
er

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

•
D

ra
ft 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

•
C

ov
er

ed
 M

at
er

ia
l C

at
eg

or
ie

s 
Li

st
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

•
SB

 5
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

SB
 5

4 
Q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

A
ns

w
er

 S
es

si
on

 
•

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
4 

fro
m

 1
0 

a.
m

. t
o 

2 
p.

m
. 

•
In

-p
er

so
n,

 Z
oo

m
, a

nd
 W

eb
ca

st
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

•
Sp

an
is

h 
tra

ns
la

tio
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 

71



 

 
SB

 1
01

3 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

B
ev

er
ag

e 
C

on
ta

in
er

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

W
in

e,
 li

qu
or

, a
nd

 la
rg

e 
ju

ic
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
 a

dd
ed

 
to

 th
e 

Be
ve

ra
ge

 C
on

ta
in

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l s
es

si
on

s 
fo

r r
ec

yc
lin

g 
ce

nt
er

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 J
an

ua
ry

 

G
o 

to
 R

ec
yc

le
C

R
V.

co
m

 

72

https://RecycleCRV.com


 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

SB
 1

38
3 

87
%

 of
 2

02
5 

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 

fo
od

 re
co

ve
ry

 g
oa

l 

N
ea

rly
 10

0%
 re

po
rt

 fo
od

 re
sc

ue
 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
to

 re
co

ve
r s

til
l f

re
sh

 u
ns

ol
d 

fo
od

 to
 fe

ed
 h

un
gr

y 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

ns
 

75
%

 of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 re
po

rt
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l o

rg
an

ic
s 

co
lle

ct
io

n 

73



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SB
 1

38
3 
Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 

C
ha

t w
ith

 C
al

R
ec

yc
le

 w
eb

in
ar

 
• •W

he
n:

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
7t

h 
fro

m
 1

 to
 3

 p
.m

. 

•F
oc

us
: C

on
ta

in
er

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

•R
eg

is
te

r t
o 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 o

nl
in

e 

74



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
fo

r
H

 C
yc

le
 P

ur
su

an
t t

o 
A

rt
ic

le
 2

 o
f t

he
 S

B
 1

38
3 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 

• 
H

 C
yc

le
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
 C

al
R

ec
yc

le
 in

 J
ul

y 
of

 2
02

3 
• 

O
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

11
, 2

02
4,

 C
al

R
ec

yc
le

’s
 d

ire
ct

or
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

H
 C

yc
le

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 is

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 la

nd
fil

l d
is

po
sa

l b
ec

au
se

 th
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
re

du
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 c

on
st

itu
te

 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 la
nd

fil
l d

is
po

sa
l. 

• 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 w

ill 
be

 p
os

te
d 

on
 C

al
R

ec
yc

le
’s

 w
eb

si
te

. 
• 

Si
gn

 u
p 

fo
r C

al
R

ec
yc

le
's

 s
ho

rt-
liv

ed
 c

lim
at

e 
po

llu
ta

nt
 li

st
se

rv
 fo

r u
pd

at
es

. 

75

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Listservs/Archive/152


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
&

 R
eg

io
na

l
In

te
gr

at
ed

 W
as

te
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

ns
 

Fi
ve

-Y
ea

r R
ev

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t s

ub
m

itt
ed

by
 C

on
tr

a 
C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

•N
o 

re
vi

si
on

s 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e 

•A
pp

ro
ve

d 

76



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
in

tC
ar

e 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

3 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

• 
86

8 
fre

e 
dr

op
-o

ff 
si

te
s 

w
ith

in
 1

5 
m

ile
s 

of
 

Pa
in
tC
ar
e 

99
.1

%
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
ns

 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 P
ai

nt
 

• 
3.

1 
m

illi
on

 g
al

lo
ns

 o
f p

ai
nt

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 

o
 

88
%

 re
us

ed
, r

ec
yc

le
d,

 o
r u

se
d 

fo
r p

ur
po

se
s 

St
ew

ar
ds

hi
p 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

la
nd

fil
l d

is
po

sa
l 

• 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 n
on

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

or
 

co
nd

iti
on

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
30

, 2
02

4 

77



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
ar

pe
t A

m
er

ic
a 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
Ef

fo
rt

 (C
A

R
E)

 
20

22
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

C
ar

pe
t S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
et

ric
 

C
on

ve
ni

en
t C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
C

ou
nt

ie
s 

w
ith

 C
AR

E-
Su

pp
or

te
d 

D
ro

p-
of

f S
ite

s 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
R

eu
se

 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

R
at

e 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

O
ut

pu
t 

R
ec

yc
la

bi
lit

y 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 D

is
po

sa
l 

Pr
oc

es
so

r C
ap

ac
ity

 
Po

st
co

ns
um

er
 C

ar
pe

t P
ro

du
ct

s 
in

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
t 

M
et

 G
oa

l i
n 

20
22

? 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 
N

o 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 
Ye

s 

78



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

eu
tic

al
 a

nd
 S

ha
rp

s 
W

as
te

 
St

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

Th
e 

D
ru

g 
Ta

ke
ba

ck
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n’

s 
R

ev
is

ed
 2

02
2 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t f

or
 C

ov
er

ed
 D

ru
gs

 w
as

 d
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

8,
 2

02
4.

 

• 
M

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 n
ot

ic
e 

lin
ke

d 
in

 to
da

y’
s 

ag
en

da
 

79



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Lo

ca
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
or

ps
 G

ra
nt

 A
w

ar
ds

 
$2

8.
8M

 fo
r 1

4 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
 lo

ca
l c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

co
rp

s 
• 

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 b
or

de
r r

eg
io

n 
• 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
he

lp
 k

ee
p 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 c
le

an
, r

ed
uc

e 
w

as
te

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ar

ee
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ki
lls

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
ns

 

80



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
M

ar
ke

t 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t Z

on
e 

Lo
an

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

$1
.3

 m
ill

io
n 

lo
an

 to
 

U
.S

. R
ub

be
r R

ec
yc

lin
g 

In
c.

 
• 

In
 b

us
in

es
s 

fo
r n

ea
rly

 4
-d

ec
ad

es
 

• 
U

se
s 

w
as

te
 ti

re
 c

ru
m

b 
ru

bb
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

ru
bb

er
 fl

oo
rin

g 
m

at
s 

an
d 

til
es

. 
• 

Th
e 

lo
an

 w
ill 

he
lp

 w
ith

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 a
 

de
st

on
er

 a
nd

 ro
ll 

pe
el

er
. A

ls
o,

 p
ro

vi
de

 
w

or
ki

ng
 c

ap
ita

l f
or

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 to
 

re
cy

cl
e 

an
 e

xt
ra

 8
20

 to
ns

 o
f c

ru
m

b 
ru

bb
er

 e
ve

ry
 y

ea
r. 

81



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci
lit
y 
Pe

rm
it 
Up

da
te
s 

1.
 Y

ol
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
en

tra
l L

an
df

ill,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 4
40

90
 C

R
 2

8H
, W

oo
dl

an
d,

 C
A 

95
77

6,
 Y

ol
o 

C
ou

nt
y,

 R
ev

is
ed

 
So

lid
 W

as
te

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

19
, 2

02
4 

2.
 O

ta
y 

M
es

a 
C

om
po

st
 F

ac
ilit

y,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 4
34

 A
lta

 R
oa

d,
 S

an
 D

ie
go

, C
A 

92
15

4 
Sa

n 
D

ie
go

 C
ou

nt
y,

 
N

ew
 C

om
po

st
ab

le
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 H
an

dl
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
, 2

02
4 

3.
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Vi
ew

 O
rg

an
ic

 W
as

te
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 1
64

1 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Vi
ew

 A
ve

nu
e,

 O
xn

ar
d,

C
A 

93
03

0,
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y,
 R

ev
is

ed
 S

ol
id

 W
as

te
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Pe
rm

it,
 A

ct
io

n 
N

ee
de

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 3

, 2
02

4 
4.

 M
ad

is
on

 M
at

er
ia

ls
, I

nc
., 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 1

03
5 

Ea
st

 F
ou

rth
 S

tre
et

, S
an

ta
 A

na
, C

A 
92

70
1,

 O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

M
od

ifi
ed

 S
ol

id
 W

as
te

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 3
, 2

02
4 

5.
 O

ne
 S

to
p 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Su

pp
ly

 C
en

te
r, 

In
c.

, l
oc

at
ed

 o
n 

R
ef

us
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ed
la

nd
s,

 C
A 

92
37

3,
 S

an
 

Be
rn

ar
di

no
 C

ou
nt

y,
 R

ev
is

ed
 C

om
po

st
ab

le
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 H
an

dl
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

M
ar

ch
 

3,
 2

02
4 

82



 

 

Monthly Public Meeting 

Page 1 of 3 

 

10:00 A.M., February 20, 2024 
Cal/EPA Building – Byron Sher Auditorium 

Via Webcast 
 
 

A.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Presentations or discussions by the Director and/or Executive Offices 
regarding department matters, legislative updates, public affairs, or 
initiatives. 
 

 
B.  POLICY & PROGRAM UPDATE 
 

Information Item 

 
1. State of Disposal and Recycling in California for Calendar Year 2022 

Department Staff Contact: Laura.Moreno@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

 
Action Items  

1. SB 54 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 
2. SB 1383 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Cara.Morgan@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

  

C.  GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAMS 
 
Action Items  

1. Eligibility Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Local Government Waste Tire 

Cleanup Grant Program (Tire Recycling Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2024-

25) 

Department Staff Contact: Cathy.Aggergaard@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 
 

Information Item 

1. Awards for the SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program (Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund, Fiscal Year 2022-23) 
Department Staff Contact: Jayme.Tesser@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 
2. Awards for the Local Governmental Waste Tire Enforcement Grant Program (Tire 

Recycling Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2023-24) 

Department Staff Contact:  Yolanda.Park@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

83

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/#/
mailto:Laura.Moreno@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Cara.Morgan@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Cathy.Aggergaard@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5329
mailto:Jayme.Tesser@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5334
mailto:Yolanda.Park@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5338


   
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

3. Awards for the Tire-Derived Aggregate Grant Program (Tire Recycling 

Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2023-24) 

Department Staff Contact: Farrah.Fadrigon@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 
4. Awards for the Local Conservation Corps SB 1013 Grant Program (SB1013, 

Fiscal Year 2022-23)  
Department Staff Contact: Derek.Link@CalRecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice 

 

 
Open Applications: 

 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program 

 Application Due Dates: April 2, 2024 (Cycle 82) 

 

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Loan Program 

 Application Due Date: Continuous 

 

Recycling Market Development Zone Loan Program 

Application Due Date: Continuous 

 
D.  BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING PROGRAM 
 

Action Items 
No actions at this time 
 
Information Items 
 

1. Announcement of Webinar for Small Wineries on February 23, 2024.   

Department Staff Contact: reg.crvlabeling@calrecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 

 
2. Certification & Registration Quarterly Report  

Department Staff Contact: Jennifer.Akins@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice  
 

3. Compliance and Enforcement Quarterly Reports  
Department Staff Contact: Patina.Chacon@calrecycle.ca.gov 
Department Staff Contact: David.Onomoto@calrecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice  
 

 
E.  LOCAL ASSISTANCE  
 

Action Items 

84

mailto:Farrah.Fadrigon@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5330
mailto:Derek.Link@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5336
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5336
mailto:reg.crvlabeling@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5348
mailto:Chris.McSwain@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5349
mailto:Patina.chacon@calrecycle.ca.gov
mailto:David.Onomoto@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5349


   
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

1. Five-Year Review Report for the Countywide Integrated Waste Management 
Plan for the County of Napa  
Department Staff Contact: Karla.Miller@CalRecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice 

 

Information Items  
Nothing to report at this time. 

 
 
F.  SOLID WASTE AND TIRE FACILITIES 

 
Action Items  

1. One Stop Landscape Supply Center, Inc., located on Refuse Road, Redlands, 
CA 92373, San Bernardino County, Revised Compostable Materials Handling 
Facility Permit, Action Needed April 5, 2024 
Department Contact:  Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice 

 
 

Information Item 
Nothing to report at this time 

 
 
G.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Get involved in CalRecycle’s decision-making process. To more fully engage with 

Californians on monthly public meeting agenda items, CalRecycle accepts welcomes 

live public comments in-person or over-the-phone. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

CalRecycle has a public noticing site to provide interested parties with information about 
programs, activities, and departmental decisions. 

• To review final CalRecycle decisions and other department activities, please go 
to: CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/ or CalRecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices.  

• For public meeting participation, listserv, and feedback information, please go to: 
CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/ 

People may speak on any matter concerning CalRecycle with the exception of 
items related to pending adjudicative (certification or enforcement) proceedings. 

85

mailto:Karla.Miller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5332
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5315&data=05%7C02%7CAlexis.Robison%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7C0ff2a8ec27f24cb3ba1c08dc28273202%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638429396016298365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EIBtqiBSIoRVFOnfvXdONS%2BwCo50kY6Fu07ufQLYTwQ%3D&reserved=0
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/publicmeeting/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/


 
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0,

 2
02

4 

86



W
as

te
G

en
er

at
io

n
an

d 
Re

cy
cl

in
g

in
 C

A
 2

02
2

87



  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

SB
 5

4 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

C
al

R
ec

yc
le

 Q
 &

 A
 

SB
 5

4 
A

dv
is

or
y 

B
oa

rd
 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

• 
D

ra
ft 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

• 
Fi

rs
t m

ee
tin

g 
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

• 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
• 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 

of
 ru

le
m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 

88



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
SB

 3
43

 T
ru

th
 in

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l A

dv
er

tis
in

g 

SB
 3

43
 (A

lle
n,

 2
02

1)
 

• 
N

o 
fa

ls
e/

m
is

le
ad

in
g 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
cl

ai
m

s 
• 

N
o 

sa
le

 o
f p

ro
du

ct
s 

or
 p

ac
ka

gi
ng

 
w

ith
 fa

ls
e/

m
is

le
ad

in
g 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
cl

ai
m

s 

C
al

R
ec

yc
le

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

• 
M

at
er

ia
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

iz
at

io
n 

st
ud

ie
s 

• 
C

ol
le

ct
 a

nd
 p

ub
lis

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 

89



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SB
 3

43
 T

ru
th

 in
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

D
ra

ft 
M

at
er

ia
l C

ha
ra

ct
er

iz
at

io
n 

St
ud

y 
• 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

Su
m

m
ar

y 

N
ex

t M
at

er
ia

l C
ha

ra
ct

er
iz

at
io

n 
St

ud
y:

 2
02

7 
• 

Ev
er

y 
5 

ye
ar

s 

90

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Details/1729


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

SB
 1

38
3 

Lo
ca

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 

$1
09

 m
ill

io
n 

to
 3

87
 ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
to

 s
up

po
rt

 lo
ca

l p
ro

gr
am

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

• F
oo

d 
re

sc
ue

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
• C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

• E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ou

tre
ac

h 
• E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
• A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

91



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SB
 1

38
3 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 

M
on

th
ly

 C
ha

t w
ith

 C
al

R
ec

yc
le

 

• 
W

he
n:

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
29

th
 fr

om
 1

 to
 3

 p
.m

. 

• 
Fo

cu
s:

 C
ap

ac
ity

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r o
rg

an
ic

 w
as

te
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
ed

ib
le

 fo
od

 re
co

ve
ry

 

• 
R

eg
is

te
r t

o 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 o
nl

in
e 

92



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l W
as

te
 

Ti
re

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 

$5
.8

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r 3

0 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
 

• 
Lo

ca
l w

as
te

 ti
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t l

aw
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
• 

Pe
rm

itt
in

g
• 

H
au

lin
g

• 
Ti

re
 s

to
ra

ge
• 

R
ec

or
d 

Ke
ep

in
g 

• 
Aw

ar
ds

 li
nk

ed
 to

 to
da

y’
s 

ag
en

da
 

93



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Ti
re

-D
er

iv
ed

 A
gg

re
ga

te
 

(T
D

A
) G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 

$1
71

,1
50

 fo
r O

ro
vi

lle
 

• 
52

2 
to

ns
 o

f T
D

A 
ru

bb
er

 
m

at
er

ia
l (

52
,2

00
 ti

re
s)

 

• 
TD

A 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 h
as

 
ke

pt
 4

.5
 m

illi
on

 ti
re

s 
ou

t 
of

 la
nd

fil
ls

 to
 d

at
e 

W
as

te
 T

ire
 C

le
an

up
 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 c
rit

er
ia

 c
ha

ng
e:

 

• 
R

ev
is

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

co
st

 p
er

 ti
re

 to
 $

10
 

• 
If 

ov
er

su
bs

cr
ib

ed
, 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 fo
r

aw
ar

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 lo

w
es

t 
co

st
 p

er
 ti

re
 

• 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 

op
en

 in
 M

ar
ch

* 

Lo
ca

l C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

or
ps

 
SB

 1
01

3 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 

$1
0 

m
ill

io
n 

fo
r 1

4 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 

• 
O

ne
-ti

m
e,

 $
10

 m
illi

on
 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

• 
Su

pp
or

t j
ur

is
di

ct
io

n 
be

ve
ra

ge
 

co
nt

ai
ne

r l
itt

er
 re

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
ef

fo
rts

 

94



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

R
ed

em
pt

io
n

In
no

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

$4
0 

m
ill

io
n 

do
lla

rs
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

re
cy

cl
in

g 

•M
ob

ile
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

•R
ev

er
se

 v
en

di
ng

 m
ac

hi
ne

s 
•B

ag
 d

ro
p 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
•S

up
po

rt 
fo

r e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

•N
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r d
ea

le
rs

 
•C

om
m

un
ity

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
an

d 
ou

tre
ac

h 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
re

 d
ue

 A
pr

il 
16

th
 

95



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 

$5
 m

ill
io

n 
do

lla
rs

 in
 g

ra
nt

 a
w

ar
ds

 to
 

su
pp

or
t: 

• 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r a

 n
ew

 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 
• 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
on

su
m

er
s 

w
ith

 
co

nv
en

ie
nt

 C
R

V 
re

de
m

pt
io

n 
op

tio
ns

 
• 

Ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
ub

m
it 

a 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
re

 d
ue

 M
ar

ch
 5

th
 

96



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ev

er
ag

e 
C

on
ta

in
er

R
ec
yc
lin
g 
Pr
og
ra
m

 

In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l W
eb

in
ar

 o
n 

A
B

 1
79

 a
nd

 S
B

 1
01

3 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
s:

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

th
 a

t 1
:3

0 
p.

m
. 

W
eb

in
ar

 fo
r S

m
al

l W
in

er
ie

s:
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

23
rd

 
at

 1
0 

a.
m

. 
• 

Fo
cu

s:
 M

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

f P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
R

V 
• 

R
eg

is
te

r o
nl

in
e 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l S
es

si
on

 fo
r R

ec
yc

lin
g 

C
en

te
rs

: 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

7t
h 

at
 1

0 
a.

m
. (

Sp
an

is
h)

, 1
 p

.m
. (

En
gl

is
h)

 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
& 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

& 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

ts
 li

nk
ed

 to
 to

da
y’

s 
ag

en
da

 

97



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

&
 R

eg
io

na
l

In
te

gr
at

ed
 W

as
te

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
ns

 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r R

ev
ie

w
 R

ep
or

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 b

y:
 

• 
N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

• 
N

o 
re

vi
si

on
s 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e 

98



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci
lit
y 
Pe

rm
it 
Up

da
te
s 

1.
 O

ne
 S

to
p 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Su

pp
ly

 C
en

te
r, 

In
c.

, l
oc

at
ed

 o
n 

R
ef

us
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ed

la
nd

s,
 C

A 
92

37
3,

 S
an

 B
er

na
rd

in
o 

C
ou

nt
y,

 R
ev

is
ed

 C
om

po
st

ab
le

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 H
an

dl
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

Ap
ril

 5
, 2

02
4 

99



 

Gavin Newsom 
Governor 

 
Yana Garcia 

Secretary for Environmental Protection 

 
 

Air Resources Board • Department of Pesticide Regulation • Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery • Department of 
Toxic Substances Control • Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment • State Water Resources Control Board • Regional 

Water Quality Control Boards 
 

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 • P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA 95812 • (916) 323-2514 • www.calepa.ca.gov 

Unified Program Newsletter – December 2023 
 

Contents 
CalEPA ............................................................................................................................ 1 

Unified Program Proposed Changes ........................................................................... 1 
CERS Maintenance ..................................................................................................... 2 

Upcoming CERS Scheduled Maintenance Event:  December 22, 4PM-7PM .......... 2 
US EPA ........................................................................................................................... 2 

US EPA's National Enforcement and Compliance Initiatives FY 2024-2027 ............... 2 
State Water Board ........................................................................................................... 2 

Facility Compliance Inspection Reporting .................................................................... 2 
Assembly Bills 1716 and 1115 ..................................................................................... 3 
UST Regulations Rewrite Website............................................................................... 3 

DTSC .............................................................................................................................. 4 
DTSC’s 2023 Hazardous Waste ID Number Verification Questionnaire Closure ........ 4 
December is User Accounts Cleanup Month ............................................................... 4 

Cal FIRE OSFM .............................................................................................................. 5 
Website Change .......................................................................................................... 5 
APSA Rulemaking ....................................................................................................... 5 
Integrity Tests under APSA ......................................................................................... 5 

 
 

CalEPA 

Unified Program Proposed Changes 
The California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) has made changes to the 
proposed rulemaking, amending the California Code of Regulations, title 27, division 1, 
subdivision 4, chapter 1, sections 15100-15330 and Appendices A-D.  A written 
comment period for the modified regulatory proposal has been established beginning 
December 8, 2023, and closing on December 26, 2023.  A copy of the 15-day notice, 
proposed text changes, and Initial Statement of Reasons (ISOR) Addendum are 
available at:  https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/Unified-Program-Regulations-45-Day-Public-
Notice-and-Comment-Period/. 
  

100

https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/Unified-Program-Regulations-45-Day-Public-Notice-and-Comment-Period/
https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/Unified-Program-Regulations-45-Day-Public-Notice-and-Comment-Period/


Unified Program Newsletter – December 2023 
Page 2 

CERS Maintenance 

Upcoming CERS Scheduled Maintenance Event:  December 22, 4PM-7PM 
The California Environmental Reporting System (CERS) will be unavailable due to 
scheduled system maintenance on Friday 12/22/2023 from 4PM - 7PM. 

Please be sure to save all edits in CERS before 4PM to avoid losing any data. 

If you have any questions or concerns about this scheduled maintenance event, please 
contact the CERS Technical Support Team at: CERS@calepa.ca.gov. 

US EPA 

US EPA's National Enforcement and Compliance Initiatives FY 2024-2027 
To meet these 21st century environmental challenges, the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (US EPA) has selected six priority areas as National Enforcement 
and Compliance Initiatives (NECIs) for Fiscal Years 2024-2027.  Please use the 
following link to access the NECIs for FY 2024-2027:  
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/national-enforcement-and-compliance-initiatives. 

State Water Board 

Facility Compliance Inspection Reporting 
California Code of Regulations, title 23, division 3, chapter 16 (UST Regulations), 
section 2713(d) requires the Unified Program Agency (UPA) to report to the State Water 
Resources Control Board (State Water Board), no later than January 31st each year, 
the number of underground storage tank (UST) facilities where a compliance inspection 
was not performed over the previous calendar year.  The State Water Board is required 
to report annually to the US EPA on several performance measures as part of the 
Energy Policy Act of 2005 (EPAct).  One of the EPAct performance measures requires 
states to certify that a UST facility compliance inspection has been conducted at every 
UST facility at least once during the past three years, thereby meeting the federal 
inspection frequency.  At the direction of US EPA, the California Environmental 
Reporting System (CERS) will be used to verify each UPA has complied with the federal 
UST inspection frequency. 

To assist UPAs in verifying the accuracy of UST facility compliance inspections, UPAs 
should use the UST Routine Inspection Frequency search tool in CERS 
(https://cersregulator2.calepa.ca.gov/Reports/USTRoutineInspectionFrequencySearch).  
The State Water Board sent a letter to UPA managers on October 25, 2023 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/ust-compliance-inspection-2024.pdf) which 
included instructions on how to use the UST Routine Inspection Frequency search tool. 
UPAs should use this tool early to identify facilities where a compliance inspection has 
not been performed during the 2023 calendar year, or to ensure the correct data has 
been properly uploaded to CERS.  This report will assist UPAs in identifying missing 
inspections or inaccurate data.  State Water Board staff strongly suggest UPAs run the 

101

mailto:CERS@calepa.ca.gov
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/national-enforcement-and-compliance-initiatives
https://cersregulator2.calepa.ca.gov/Reports/USTRoutineInspectionFrequencySearch
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/ust-compliance-inspection-2024.pdf


Unified Program Newsletter – December 2023 
Page 3 

CERS UST Routine Inspection Frequency search now and again in mid-December.  As 
a reminder, virtual or desk audit UST compliance inspections without an on-site element 
do not satisfy the UST compliance inspection provision of the EPAct. 

For more information regarding compliance inspections reporting requirements, contact: 
Tom Henderson at (916) 319-9128 or Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Assembly Bills 1716 and 1115 
Assembly Bills (AB) 1716 and 1115 have been signed by Governor Newsom and 
amend Health and Safety Code, division 20 (H&SC) provisions of the Emergency 
Generator Tank Systems and the UST Cleanup Fund, effective January 1, 2024.  On 
November 17, 2023, the State Water Board distributed a letter to the UPAs and UST 
community (https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/2023/ust-statutory-provisions-ab-
1716-and-ab-1115.pdf) that outlines the amended provisions and provides a link to the 
complete text of AB 1716 and 1115.  The amended version of H&SC, effective January 
1, 2024, is currently available on the State Water Board website 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/regulatory/docs/final-hsc-
2024-access.pdf). 

For more information regarding AB 1716 and 1115, contact: 
Jenna Hartman at (916) 327-8563 or Jenna.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov. 

UST Regulations Rewrite Website 
The State Water Board created the UST Regulations Rewrite website 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/leak_prevention/chapter16.html) to keep UPAs, 
owners, operators, and contractors updated on the regulation drafting process.  The 
September 2023 informational webinars will be made available on the website in 
English, Spanish and Hindi.  State Water Board staff will update the website as new 
information arises.  The formal rulemaking process will begin in fall 2024, to include a 
45-day comment period and public hearing. 

For more information regarding the draft regulation website, contact:  
Austin Lemire-Baeten at (916) 327-5612 or Austin.Lemire-Baeten@waterboards.ca.gov. 
  

102

mailto:Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/2023/ust-statutory-provisions-ab-1716-and-ab-1115.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/2023/ust-statutory-provisions-ab-1716-and-ab-1115.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/regulatory/docs/final-hsc-2024-access.pdf
mailto:Jenna.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/leak_prevention/chapter16.html
mailto:Austin.Lemire-Baeten@waterboards.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – December 2023 
Page 4 

DTSC 

DTSC’s 2023 Hazardous Waste ID Number Verification Questionnaire Closure 
The 2023 electronic Verification Questionnaire (eVQ) report cycle will be closing on 
Friday, December 29th at 5:00 PM Pacific Time.  Late submissions will be accepted until 
the report cycle closes.  If a handler has not completed their 2023 Verification 
Questionnaire, refer them to the information below.  Inactive ID numbers can easily be 
reactivated in step 3 of the questionnaire. 

 Website:  https://evq.dtsc.ca.gov/Home.aspx 
 

 Training Video:  https://dtsc.ca.gov/evq-training-video/ 
 

 Email:  eVQ@dtsc.ca.gov 
 

 Phone:  1-877-454-4012 (toll-free) Monday through Friday from 9:00 AM to 3:00 
PM Pacific Time. 

December is User Accounts Cleanup Month 
What:  The DTSC Office of Environmental Information Management’s Business 
Operations Unit is designating December as User Accounts Cleanup Month.  
Employees no longer working for a regulatory agency or no longer needing access due 
to changes to their job responsibilities will have their Hazardous Waste Tracking System 
(HWTS) and RCRAInfo regulatory agency user accounts deactivated. 

Why:  Stale accounts pose a security risk. Each one of these accounts offers a bad 
actor an opportunity to gain access to the respective system’s data and resources.  Best 
practices and standards require that these accounts be removed or disabled within a set 
amount of time. 

How to participate in this cleanup?  If you are a manager or supervisor, e-mail 
myRCRAid@dtsc.ca.gov to request a list of active HWTS and RCRAInfo regulatory 
agency user accounts from your agency.  Review the list to identify employees who are 
no longer with your agency or no longer need access, so that DTSC can deactivate 
these user accounts.  Thank you for your participation. 
  

103

https://evq.dtsc.ca.gov/Home.aspx
https://dtsc.ca.gov/evq-training-video/
mailto:eVQ@dtsc.ca.gov
mailto:myRCRAid@dtsc.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – December 2023 
Page 5 

Cal FIRE OSFM 

Website Change 
CAL FIRE transitioned to a new site for web content.  The new Office of the State Fire 
Marshal (OSFM) webpages are as follows: 

• Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Program 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act 
 
and 
 

• Hazardous Materials Management and Hazardous Materials Inventory 
Statements (HMMP-HMIS) Program 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/hazmat-materials-management-plan-and-inventory-statement. 

APSA Rulemaking 
The APSA Program regulation package was submitted to the Office of Administrative 
Law (OAL).  The 45-day comment period began on November 3, 2023, and will end on 
January 19, 2024.  A public hearing will be held on January 19, 2024, from 9:00 AM – 
12:00 PM. 
 
Copies of the APSA Program regulation package are available on the new OSFM Code 
Development and Analysis Division Title 19 rulemaking website at:  
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/code-development-and-analysis/title-19-
development. 
 
Submit comments to title19regulations@fire.ca.gov. 
 
If you have any questions, contact Jennifer Lorenzo at Jennifer.Lorenzo@fire.ca.gov. 

Integrity Tests under APSA 
Question:  What are the integrity testing requirements for aboveground storage tanks 
(ASTs) regulated under the APSA Program? 
 
Answer:  The Federal Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) rule 
requires bulk storage containers to be tested or inspected for integrity on a regular 
schedule and whenever you make material repairs.  These inspections or tests must be 
developed in accordance with industry standards.  According to the Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR), Title 40, Section 112.8(c)(6), “Examples of these integrity tests 
include, but are not limited to: visual inspection, hydrostatic testing, radiographic testing, 

104

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/hazmat-materials-management-plan-and-inventory-statement
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/hazmat-materials-management-plan-and-inventory-statement
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/code-development-and-analysis/title-19-development
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/code-development-and-analysis/title-19-development
mailto:title19regulations@fire.ca.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Lorenzo@fire.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – December 2023 
Page 6 

ultrasonic testing, acoustic emissions testing, or other systems of non-destructive 
testing.” 

For more information on inspection, evaluation, and testing requirements under the 
Federal SPCC rule, refer to the SPCC Guidance for Regional Inspectors, Chapter 7, 
which is available on the US EPA website at:  https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-
and-preparedness-regulations/spcc-guidance-regional-inspectors. 

Question:  What industry standards may be used for integrity testing? 
 
Answer:  The two main industry standards for aboveground steel tanks storing 
flammable and combustible liquids include the Steel Tank Institute (STI) SP001 
Standard for the Inspection of Aboveground Storage Tanks and American Petroleum 
Institute (API) Standard 653 Inspection, Repair, Alteration, and Reconstruction.  The 
STI SP001 Standard also covers portable containers, including steel/plastic drums, 
totes, and concrete exterior tanks.  These industry standards contain the detailed 
requirements for ensuring that aboveground tanks and containers remain suitable for 
continued service. 

For aboveground tanks or containers made of other materials, other industry standards 
may be applicable. 
 
 
References or links to information cited in this newsletter are subject to change.  
CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified 
Program monthly newsletter.  Please email your comments and suggestions to:  
cupa@calepa.ca.gov. 

CalEPA Unified Program Home Page 

105

https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-and-preparedness-regulations/spcc-guidance-regional-inspectors
https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-and-preparedness-regulations/spcc-guidance-regional-inspectors
mailto:cupa@calepa.ca.gov
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/CUPA/


 

Gavin Newsom 
Governor 

 
Yana Garcia 

Secretary for Environmental Protection 

 

Air Resources Board • Department of Pesticide Regulation • Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery • Department of 
Toxic Substances Control • Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment • State Water Resources Control Board • Regional 

Water Quality Control Boards 
 

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 • P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA 95812 • (916) 323-2514 • www.calepa.ca.gov 

Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Contents 
CalARP/HMBP ................................................................................................................ 1 

Assembly Bill 1716 – Amendments to HSC Chapter 6.95 ........................................... 1 
Senate Bill 740 – Amendments to HSC Chapter 6.95 ................................................. 2 
Annual Unified Program Training Conference Outline ................................................. 2 

CERS .............................................................................................................................. 3 
CERS Stale User Account Deletion ............................................................................. 3 

State Water Board ........................................................................................................... 3 
Facility Compliance Inspection Reporting .................................................................... 3 
Single-Walled UST Deadline and Enforcement ........................................................... 4 
Report 6 ....................................................................................................................... 4 
Office of Tank Tester Licensing Webpage Updates..................................................... 5 

DTSC .............................................................................................................................. 5 
Save the Date for our Zoom Webinar! ......................................................................... 5 
Estimated Billing Notices ............................................................................................. 6 
Data Verification Process and Preparation: State Review Framework ........................ 6 
2023 Biennial Report Cycle is Now Open .................................................................... 7 
2023 Electronic Verification Questionnaire (eVQ) Report Cycle Closed ...................... 7 

Cal FIRE OSFM .............................................................................................................. 8 
Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Advisory Committee ............................ 8 
APSA Rulemaking ....................................................................................................... 8 
APSA Tank Facility Statement ..................................................................................... 9 

CalARP/HMBP 

Assembly Bill 1716 – Amendments to HSC Chapter 6.95 
CalEPA has issued an update to the regulated community subject to regulation under 
the Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) and the California Accidental Release 
Prevention (CalARP) program regarding Assembly Bill (AB) 1716.  View the CalEPA 
update on AB 1716. 
(https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2023/12/CalEPA-Update-on-AB-1716.pdf) 

AB 1716 was approved by the Governor on September 22, 2023, and became effective 
on January 1, 2024.  This bill amends the following California Health and Safety Code 
(HSC), Chapter 6.95 Hazardous Materials Release Response Plans and Inventory 
provisions: 

• Article 1 Business and Area Plans; and 
• Article 2 Hazardous Materials Management. 

  

106

https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2023/12/CalEPA-Update-on-AB-1716.pdf
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2023/12/CalEPA-Update-on-AB-1716.pdf


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 2 

If you have any general questions regarding the AB 1716 changes to HSC, Chapter 
6.95, Article 1, please contact CalEPA at HMBP@calepa.ca.gov.  If you have any 
general questions regarding the AB 1716 changes to HSC, Chapter 6.95, Article 2, 
please contact CalEPA at CalARP@calepa.ca.gov. 

Senate Bill 740 – Amendments to HSC Chapter 6.95 
CalEPA has issued an update to the regulated community subject to regulation under 
the Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) program regarding Senate Bill (SB) 
740.  View the CalEPA update on SB 740. 
(https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2023/12/CalEPA-Update-on-SB-740.pdf) 

SB 740 was approved by the Governor on September 30, 2023, and is effective on 
January 1, 2024.  This bill adds Section 25536.8 to the California Health and Safety 
Code (HSC), Chapter 6.95 Hazardous Materials Release Response Plans and 
Inventory provisions, Article 2 Hazardous Materials Management. 

In summary, the bill requires that a stationary source engaged in specified activities 
require that its contractors and any subcontractors use a skilled and trained workforce 
to perform all onsite work within an apprenticeable occupation in the building and 
construction trades.  This is required at stationary sources with one or more covered 
processes that require the preparation and submission of a Risk Management Plan 
(RMP), when contracting for the performance of construction, alteration, demolition, 
installation, repair, or maintenance work at the stationary source.  This applies to 
stationary sources engaged in the following activities, when undertaken for commercial 
purposes:  manufacturing hydrogen, biofuels, or certain specified chemicals, or in 
capturing, sequestering, or using carbon dioxide in specified conditions. 

If you have any general questions regarding the SB 740 changes to HSC Article 2, 
please contact CalEPA at CalARP@calepa.ca.gov. 

Annual Unified Program Training Conference Outline 
The CalARP Unit has published a training outline as a guide for inspectors to attend 
courses at the Annual Unified Program Training Conference based on their level of 
expertise.  This outline was developed by the CalARP Track Coordinators to assist 
inspectors at various levels of expertise to further their knowledge and skills. 

The CalARP training outline for the 26th California Unified Program Annual Training 
Conference can be found at:  https://calepa.ca.gov/california-accidental-release-
prevention/training-opportunities/. 

If you have any questions regarding the CalARP Training Opportunities, please contact 
CalEPA at CalARP@calepa.ca.gov. 

107

mailto:HMBP@calepa.ca.gov
mailto:CalARP@calepa.ca.gov
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2023/12/CalEPA-Update-on-SB-740.pdf
mailto:CalARP@calepa.ca.gov
https://calepa.ca.gov/california-accidental-release-prevention/training-opportunities/
https://calepa.ca.gov/california-accidental-release-prevention/training-opportunities/
mailto:CalARP@calepa.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 3 

CERS 

CERS Stale User Account Deletion 
A CERS regulator or business user account that has been inactive for 1 or more years 
is considered a stale account. Stale accounts pose a security risk as each accounts 
offers a malicious actor opportunity to gain access to CERS.  To comply with CalEPA’s 
Information Security policies, any CERS account with no login activity within 1 year will 
be disabled and removed. This includes first responder and other government account 
types. 

CalEPA will be emailing users with no recent login activities to prompt a log-in.  Please 
ensure users provided access to CERS who have not logged into CERS within the last 
year, log in before March 15, 2024, to prevent impacts to user access. 

UPAs shall continue CERS access procedures remain in place per CCR, Title 27 as 
follows: 

• Section 15180(e)(4), requiring established written procedures for providing 
HMRRP information to emergency response personnel and other appropriate 
government entities in accordance with HSC Section 25504(c); and 

• Sections 15185(f) and 15100(b)(2)(B)(i)(c), requiring access to the information 
collected in CERS to be provided to local information management systems, and 
to agencies with shared responsibilities for protection of the public health and 
safety and the environment. 

State Water Board 

Facility Compliance Inspection Reporting 
California Code of Regulations, title 23, division 3, chapter 16 (UST Regulations), 
section 2713(d) requires the Unified Program Agency (UPA) to report to the State Water 
Resources Control Board (State Water Board), no later than January 31st each year, 
the number of underground storage tank (UST) facilities where a compliance inspection 
was not performed over the previous calendar year.  The State Water Board is required 
to report annually to the United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) on 
several performance measures as part of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (EPAct).  One 
of the EPAct performance measures requires states to certify that a UST facility 
compliance inspection has been conducted at every UST facility at least once during the 
past three years, thereby meeting the federal inspection frequency.  At the direction of 
U.S. EPA, the California Environmental Reporting System (CERS) will be used to verify 
each UPA has complied with the federal UST inspection frequency. 

  

108



Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 4 

To assist UPAs in verifying the accuracy of UST facility compliance inspections, UPAs 
should use the UST Routine Inspection Frequency search tool in CERS. 
(https://cersregulator2.calepa.ca.gov/Reports/USTRoutineInspectionFrequencySearch) 

The State Water Board sent a letter to UPA managers on October 25, 2023, which 
included instructions on how to use the UST Routine Inspection Frequency search tool.  
UPAs should use this tool early to identify facilities where a compliance inspection has 
not been performed during the 2023 calendar year, or to ensure the correct data has 
been properly uploaded to CERS.  This report will assist UPAs in identifying missing 
inspections or inaccurate data. 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/ust-compliance-inspection-2024.pdf) 

For more information regarding compliance inspections reporting requirements, contact: 
Tom Henderson at (916) 319-9128 or Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Single-Walled UST Deadline and Enforcement 
The State Water Board has fielded numerous questions on the enforcement role of the 
UPAs in preparation for the single-walled UST closure deadline.  State Water Board 
staff distributed a letter to the UPAs on December 20, 2023, discussing enforcement 
expectations of single-walled UST systems now and after the closure deadline. 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/2023/upa-sw-enforcement-2023.pdf) 

Additionally, several single-walled UST owners and operators have assumed that the 
single-walled UST closure deadline was extended due to the extension of the UST 
Cleanup Fund.  State Water Board staff distributed a letter to single-walled UST facility 
owners and operators and stakeholders on December 28, 2023, reiterating the 
permanent closure requirements and the State Water Board and UPA’s role in 
enforcement of single-walled USTs. 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/adm_notices/sw-closure-req-
2023.pdf) 

For additional information regarding enforcement of single-walled USTs, contact: 
Jenna Hartman at (916) 327-8563 or Jenna.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Report 6 
The State Water Board will soon distribute the Semi-Annual UST Program Report 
(Report 6) forms and instructions for the July 1 through December 31, 2023, reporting 
period.  The completed Report 6 documents are due to the State Water Board no later 
than March 1, 2024. 

This reporting period, Report 6 forms will include two questions pertaining to 
enforcement of single-walled USTs that were not permanently closed by  
December 31, 2025.  Additionally, the number of airport hydrant systems remaining at 

109

https://cersregulator2.calepa.ca.gov/Reports/USTRoutineInspectionFrequencySearch
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/ust-compliance-inspection-2024.pdf
mailto:Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/docs/2023/upa-sw-enforcement-2023.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/adm_notices/sw-closure-req-2023.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/adm_notices/sw-closure-req-2023.pdf
mailto:Jenna.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 5 

the end of the reporting period has been removed.  Consistent with the last several 
reporting periods, UPAs will continue to report field constructed tanks, facilities with 
USTs that have received a red tag, and facilities that have abandoned or temporarily 
closed USTs. 

For additional information regarding Report 6 requirements, contact: 
Mr. Steven Mullery at (916) 341-5850 or Steven.Mullery@waterboards.ca.gov or 
Magnolia Busse at (916) 341-5780 or Magnolia.Busse@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Office of Tank Tester Licensing Webpage Updates 
The Office of Tank Tester Licensing (OTTL) has updated Local Guidance (LG) letter 
105 on the OTTL website to reflect the current list of State Water Board Licensed Tank 
Testers.  In addition to LG- 105, the OTTL website offers links to OTTL Regulations, 
OTTL testing notification forms, and LG-113.  The OTTL website also provides licensing 
information for applicants and study materials for the exam. 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/leak_prevention/lgs/105_12.html) 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/tank_testers/) 

For additional information regarding the OTTL website updates, contact: 
Kaitlin Cottrell at (916) 319-0742, or Kaitlin.Cottrell@waterboards.ca.gov. 

DTSC 

Save the Date for our Zoom Webinar! 
The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) and the California Department of 
Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) invite you to join us for a webinar to learn about 
the 2023-24 hazardous waste fees payment and return process. 

January 24, 2024 
11:00 am – 2:00 pm 

Zoom Webinar 
Register at:  https://dtsc-ca-

gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_F4LeK8S1Twet9j1K9T_s_g#/registration 

With a focus on the Generation & Handling Fee, we will present an overview of how to 
file a return and pay the fee, as well as provide guidance on generators’ roles and 
responsibilities to track manifest records, report to DTSC and CDTFA on hazardous 
waste generated, and provide an overview of the manifest correction process. 

For the 2023-24 fiscal year, the Generation & Handling Fee rate is set at $49.25 per ton 
or fraction of a ton of hazardous waste generated.  The final payment and return are 
due on or before February 28, 2024. 

  

110

mailto:Steven.Mullery@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Magnolia.Busse@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/leak_prevention/lgs/105_12.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/leak_prevention/lgs/105_12.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/tank_testers/
mailto:Kaitlin.Cottrell@waterboards.ca.gov
https://dtsc-ca-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_F4LeK8S1Twet9j1K9T_s_g#/registration
https://dtsc-ca-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_F4LeK8S1Twet9j1K9T_s_g#/registration


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 6 

Visit DTSC’s Fee webpages and CDTFA’s Online Services to learn more. 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/fees/) 
(https://onlineservices.cdtfa.ca.gov/_/) 

Have questions in advance?  Submit them to our new Comments and Questions 
database or contact us at . 
(https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/8f86c77563dd49488d35cb2b0bafabb5) 

Follow DTSC on Social media! 

       

Estimated Billing Notices 
In early January, DTSC will be sending out estimated billing notices to all hazardous 
waste generators who have generated over 5 tons of hazardous waste in calendar year 
2022, based on HWTS data.  This letter is intended to inform generators of the 
upcoming Generation and Handling fee payment deadline of February 28. 

In the event that generators reach out to their CUPA with questions or concerns about 
the letter, those generators can submit their questions directly to DTSC at 
https://dtsc.ca.gov/submit-comments-and-feedback/ or via the fees@dtsc.ca.gov inbox. 

Data Verification Process and Preparation: State Review Framework 
The State Review Framework (SRF) is fast approaching! Friendly reminder that the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) uses the SRF to evaluate State 
enforcement activities related to the Clean Air Act (CAA), Clean Water Act (CWA) and 
Resource Conservation & Recovery Act (RCRA) Programs.  For CUPAs, the SRF 
evaluation is focused on compliance inspections and enforcement of RCRA hazardous 
waste generators.  The deadline for CUPAs to upload enforcement & compliance data 
into the California Environmental Reporting System (CERS) for the fourth quarter of 
2023 fiscal year is April 1, 2024.  CUPAs should follow their regular procedures to 
ensure accurate updates in CERS (dates of inspections, violations, return to 
compliance, etc.). CUPAs should also consider ensuring that data entered for the SRF 
framework time period (October 1, 2022 – September 30, 2023) is accurate. A few 
resources and tools CUPAs can utilize for validating CERS data include: 

• ECHO Data Verification Tool:  this tool simplifies the data verification process by 
providing detailed data insights.  Ensure you log in to ECHO Gov as it has 
features, like the data verification app, that are hidden for anonymous users. 
(http://www.echo.epa.gov) 

• Sign up for an upcoming ECHO Webinar. 
(https://echo.epa.gov/help/training). 

  

111

https://dtsc.ca.gov/fees/
https://onlineservices.cdtfa.ca.gov/_/
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/8f86c77563dd49488d35cb2b0bafabb5
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/8f86c77563dd49488d35cb2b0bafabb5
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Fsubmit-comments-and-feedback%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7C4490c0811102463dc46f08dc0e577dcd%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638401016176327669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QNNJIruG6iq3xOHlJWtF%2FuA%2FVAtcs0wEvQSIn15Cu8I%3D&reserved=0
mailto:fees@dtsc.ca.gov
http://www.echo.epa.gov/
https://echo.epa.gov/help/training
https://www.facebook.com/CaliforniaDTSC/
https://twitter.com/CaliforniaDTSC
https://www.linkedin.com/company/californiadtsc
https://www.youtube.com/user/DTSCgreen


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 7 

• Review common data problems and the State Review Framework data 
verification process (ECHO Gov login required). 
(https://echo.epa.gov/resources/echo-data/known-data-problems) 
(https://wamssoprd.epa.gov/oamfed/idp/samlv20?SAMLRequest=hVLLbsIwEPyVyHcIS
VALVkAKBCQkWiH6OPRSWclSLMWPejfQ%2Fn3toFJ6KD3ZGs94Z8bOUajG8qKlvd7C
ewtI0YdqNPLuYMJap7kRKJFroQA5VfyhuFvztD%2Fg1hkylWnYheS6QiCCI2k0i1blhL3O
ZlmapuUyK%2BfjZHRbzLIbvx0tl%2BNFsphlBYuewaHnT5iXexFiCyuNJDR5aJAOe4Okl
6SPyYhnGR%2BOXlhU%2BgxSC%2BpUeyKLPI6PQiEa6%2Bo%2BWNF%2FM4fYCL
WDOpa1jYPvQ%2BqvnxuNEG6%2BlqE6kXjVOufXnlS2kZUkFi2Nq6CrcsJ2okEIhjc%2B
szzAGSm%2BKwjDWgXuAdxBVvC0Xf%2FYhWpvzk6DvdgapC2gDcPZNA8Y79pw079
FCkjUgkQeX%2FLz05vf%2B2SrcmO8%2Bc9gXYl%2FggdE1r1dR%2BXkhEbpC%2FC
RmsYc5w4E%2BZjkWmDx9DTy98%2BafgE%3D&RelayState=https%3A%2F%2Fecho.
epa.gov%2Fnode%2F22%3Fcheck_logged_in%3D1%26check_logged_in%3D1%3Fche
ck_logged_in%3D1&SigAlg=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.w3.org%2F2001%2F04%2Fxmldsig
-more%23rsa-
sha256&Signature=R9x9L7u6z9qfPDr1EalAFwLCIJGC0i9Tfuu674li0dkvg7gkmuxUC9o0
6nD8ANzva8J7K6a13zc2TOMV%2B79fUPyBuZOkZmySkSt28v%2B7OW%2FCN7fe2c
DploQy820FkISzb91lKTfvF%2FkkwIsNZvg0rDMNTy417fj7KCjTwBlpnt7W2XlvnCCNPX
JRki4nJCilihgMwLImTcTp5lso5QqVF18j1bI9jBHQF%2F%2BPT6XyDif7Mv0zJuTsycYZn
s1HegNBkxkSJq4K1Uyfw2eqeo9NVEpzgMpaWS6dlmjAZC6rcsTSU%2FQgpshDg%2B
VKILIm5BNYNi93v%2FpKnqtA9lHjRx2YDw%3D%3D) 

For more guidance, contact  julie.pettijohn@dtsc.ca.gov. 

2023 Biennial Report Cycle is Now Open 
The federal 2023 Biennial Hazardous Waste Report cycle opened on January 2, 2024. 
The federal and state hazardous waste regulations require certain federally-regulated 
(RCRA) hazardous waste generators, as well as, facilities that treat, store, or dispose of 
RCRA hazardous waste, to report their hazardous waste activities biennially in odd-
numbered calendar years. The Biennial Report is filed electronically through U.S. EPA’s 
RCRAInfo Biennial Report module and is due by March 1, 2024. If you receive any 
questions from your stakeholders regarding the Biennial Report, refer them to the 
information below. 

Website: https://dtsc.ca.gov/biennial-reports-information/ 
FAQ: https://dtsc.ca.gov/biennial-frequently-asked-questions-faqs/ 
Email: BRSstaff@dtsc.ca.gov 
Toll-free Number: 1-800-618-6942, Monday to Friday from 9AM-3PM Pacific Time. 

2023 Electronic Verification Questionnaire (eVQ) Report Cycle Closed 
The 2023 eVQ report cycle was closed on December 29, 2023. Hazardous waste ID 
number holders will need to complete the respective form based on their ID number 
type (federal or state) to reactivate an ID number. For more information on how to 
reactivate an ID number, go to https://dtsc.ca.gov/reactivate-epa-id-number. 

112

https://echo.epa.gov/resources/echo-data/known-data-problems
https://echo.epa.gov/oversight/state-review-framework?check_logged_in=1
mailto:julie.pettijohn@dtsc.ca.gov
https://mcas-proxyweb.mcas.ms/certificate-checker?login=false&originalUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com.mcas.ms%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fdtsc.ca.gov%252Fbiennial-reports-information%252F%26data%3D05%257C02%257C%257C2c027aa2e0a54551914008dc0e490052%257C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%257C0%257C0%257C638400953901082756%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%253D%257C3000%257C%257C%257C%26sdata%3DhOn9T03JDxiVnOK%252Fz5OccTtzEJk3d5B3zMi8IyNEE2M%253D%26reserved%3D0%26McasTsid%3D20893&McasCSRF=b737214f564341d2e9e6efd453b1ca23892f087600d1bdf82e317816a34974b2
https://mcas-proxyweb.mcas.ms/certificate-checker?login=false&originalUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com.mcas.ms%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fdtsc.ca.gov%252Fbiennial-frequently-asked-questions-faqs%252F%26data%3D05%257C02%257C%257C2c027aa2e0a54551914008dc0e490052%257C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%257C0%257C0%257C638400953901082756%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%253D%257C3000%257C%257C%257C%26sdata%3DJjebMlFPbgraHpJD08Er0SS05lRidKmmCPmr3d2puxM%253D%26reserved%3D0%26McasTsid%3D20893&McasCSRF=b737214f564341d2e9e6efd453b1ca23892f087600d1bdf82e317816a34974b2
mailto:BRSstaff@dtsc.ca.gov
https://dtsc.ca.gov/reactivate-epa-id-number


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 8 

Cal FIRE OSFM 

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Advisory Committee 
The next APSA Advisory Committee will be held on January 24, 2024.  An agenda will 
be posted at least 10 days before the meeting on the APSA Advisory Committee 
website. 
(https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/committees/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act-apsa-advisory-
committee) 

APSA Rulemaking 
The 45-day comment period for the APSA Program regulation package will end on 
January 19, 2024. 
 
A public hearing will also be held on January 19, 2024, from 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM.  The 
public hearing will be held in person and virtually via Microsoft Teams. 
 
In person: 
CAL FIRE 
710 Riverpoint Court, Suite 150 
Conference Room 101 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
Teams (remote participation): 
Meeting ID: 240 154 319 261  
Passcode: y2dfQe 
 
Click here to join the meeting or copy and paste the full link text below in your browser. 
 
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%3Ameeting_ZDcyZDk0MzktMmE0Ny00YmE0LWJiYTItZjg0YmQyMzZmYm
E5%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522447a4ca0
-5405-454d-ad68-
c98a520261f8%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252255dd5151-2626-4f47-82ff-
87b7f7bc788f%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-
join&deeplinkId=ae8befb8-af4e-4990-8a96-
a5d07d535598&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressProm
pt=true 
 
  

113

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/committees/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act-apsa-advisory-committee
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDcyZDk0MzktMmE0Ny00YmE0LWJiYTItZjg0YmQyMzZmYmE5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22447a4ca0-5405-454d-ad68-c98a520261f8%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2255dd5151-2626-4f47-82ff-87b7f7bc788f%22%7d


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 9 

Teleconference Number (audio only): 
+1 650-564-3271 
Phone Conference ID: 712 737 262# 
 
Copies of the APSA Program regulation package are available on the OSFM Code 
Development and Analysis Division Title 19 rulemaking website at 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/code-development-and-analysis/title-19-
development. 
 
Submit comments to title19regulations@fire.ca.gov. 
 
If you have any questions, contact Jennifer Lorenzo at Jennifer.Lorenzo@fire.ca.gov. 

APSA Tank Facility Statement 
Question:  When is the tank facility statement required to be submitted to the California 
Environmental Reporting System (CERS)? 
 
Answer:  On or before January 1st, annually. 

Question:  Is the tank facility statement required to be submitted to CERS if a tank 
facility has already submitted a complete Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP)? 
 
Answer:  No.  However, to indicate your tank facility has submitted a complete HMBP 
in lieu of the tank facility statement as allowed under Health and Safety Code, Section 
25270.6(a)(2), your tank facility should complete the ‘Aboveground Petroleum Storage 
Act Documentation’ by selecting ‘Provided Elsewhere in CERS’, choose ‘Hazardous 
Materials Inventory’, and then click on the ‘Save’ button. 
 
Your tank facility may download the Tank Facility Statement form under the Resources 
section at https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act. 
 
More information on APSA CERS submittals may be found on the following OSFM 
websites: 
 

• Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tank Facility Statement Reporting 
Requirements 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-
storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements 

 
  

114

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/code-development-and-analysis/title-19-development
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/code-development-and-analysis/title-19-development
mailto:title19regulations@fire.ca.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Lorenzo@fire.ca.gov
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements


Unified Program Newsletter – January 2024 
Page 10 

• Is My Facility Regulated Under APSA? 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-
under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act 

 
• Preparing an APSA Submittal in CERS 

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-
agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-
storage-act 
 
 
References or links to information cited in this newsletter are subject to change.  
CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified 
Program monthly newsletter.  Please email your comments and suggestions to:  
cupa@calepa.ca.gov. 

CalEPA Unified Program Home Page 

115

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
mailto:cupa@calepa.ca.gov
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/CUPA/


 

Gavin Newsom 
Governor 

 
Yana Garcia 

Secretary for Environmental Protection 

 

Air Resources Board • Department of Pesticide Regulation • Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery • Department of 
Toxic Substances Control • Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment • State Water Resources Control Board • Regional 

Water Quality Control Boards 
 

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 • P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA 95812 • (916) 323-2514 • www.calepa.ca.gov 

Unified Program Newsletter – February 2024 
 

Contents 
CalEPA ............................................................................................................................ 1 

CERS ........................................................................................................................... 1 
CERS Stale User Account Deletion ......................................................................... 1 

CalARP/HMBP Unit ..................................................................................................... 2 
Proposed Changes to Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) and California 
Accidental Release Prevention (CalARP) Regulations ............................................ 2 
New Personnel ......................................................................................................... 3 

DTSC .............................................................................................................................. 3 
New Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) Training and Assistance Unit at 
DTSC! .......................................................................................................................... 3 
CUPA Training Unit Staff ............................................................................................. 3 

Cal FIRE OSFM .............................................................................................................. 4 
Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Tank Facility Statement ....................... 4 
Secondary Containment .............................................................................................. 5 

 
 

CalEPA 

CERS 
CERS Stale User Account Deletion 
A California Environmental Reporting System (CERS) regulator or business user 
account that has been inactive for one or more years is considered a stale account.  
Stale accounts pose a security risk as each account offers a malicious actor opportunity 
to gain access to CERS.  To comply with CalEPA’s Information Security policies, any 
CERS account with no login activity within one year will be disabled and removed.  This 
includes first responder and other government account types. 

CalEPA will be emailing users with no recent login activities to prompt a log-in.  Please 
ensure users provided access to CERS who have not logged into CERS within the last 
year, log in before March 15, 2024, to prevent impacts to user access. 

Unified Program Agencies (UPA) shall continue CERS access procedures remain in 
place per CCR, Title 27 as follows: 

• Section 15180(e)(4), requiring established written procedures for providing 
HMRRP information to emergency response personnel and other appropriate 
government entities in accordance with HSC Section 25504(c); and 

116



Unified Program Newsletter – February 2024 
Page 2 

• Sections 15185(f) and 15100(b)(2)(B)(i)(c), requiring access to the information 
collected in CERS to be provided to local information management systems, and 
to agencies with shared responsibilities for protection of the public health and 
safety and the environment. 

CalARP/HMBP Unit 
Proposed Changes to Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) and California 
Accidental Release Prevention (CalARP) Regulations 
On January 25, 2024, CalEPA proposed changes to the HMBP and CalARP regulations 
by submitting a rulemaking package to the Office of Administrative Law (OAL) pursuant 
to California Code of Regulations, title 1, section 100.  The changes are needed as a 
result of Assembly Bill 148 (Chapter 115, Statutes of 2021), which transferred the 
responsibility for the HMBP and CalARP program from the California Governor’s Office 
of Emergency Services (Cal OES) to CalEPA. 

As further articulated in the Explanatory Statement (see link to the document below), 
CalEPA proposed to amend and relocate portions of California Code of Regulations, 
title 19, division 2, chapters 4 and 4.5 into a new division.  CalEPA also proposed, 
among other things, to revise cross-references and add and delete definitions.  While 
the changes to California Code of Regulations, title 19 are numerous, it is CalEPA’s 
position that they will not materially alter any requirement, right, responsibility, condition, 
prescription, or other regulatory element. 

The following documents were submitted to OAL for review and approval: 

• Explanatory Statement 
(https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/Explanatory-
Statement-Final.pdf) 

• Form 400 attachment (sections affected) 
(https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/Form-400-
Attachment.pdf) 

• Proposed Regulatory Text (underline/strikeout version) – HMBP 
(https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/19-CCR-Div-5-Ch-1-
Underline_Strikeout.pdf) 

• Proposed Regulatory Text (underline/strikeout version) – CalARP 
(https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/19-CCR-Div-5-Ch-2-
Underline_Strikeout.pdf) 

OAL has 30 days from the date of submission to determine whether the submission is a 
change without regulatory effect.  After OAL has completed its review of the submission, 
OAL will send a written notification of the determination to CalEPA.  If OAL determines 
that the submitted change is a change without regulatory effect, OAL will file the 

117

https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/Explanatory-Statement-Final.pdf
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/Form-400-Attachment.pdf
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/19-CCR-Div-5-Ch-1-Underline_Strikeout.pdf
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/01/19-CCR-Div-5-Ch-2-Underline_Strikeout.pdf


Unified Program Newsletter – February 2024 
Page 3 

changes with the Secretary of State and have it published in the California Code of 
Regulations. 

If the submission is approved by OAL, CalEPA will work closely with Unified Program 
Agencies to implement the new regulatory changes. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Elizabeth Brega at 
Elizabeth.Brega@calepa.ca.gov. 

New Personnel 
CalEPA is excited to announce that we have three new staff that will be supporting the 
HMBP and CalARP programs as well helping to support inspection and enforcement 
program development and implementation.  Please join us in welcoming Ammaad 
Akhtar (Hazardous Substances Engineer), Alexa Kostrikin (Environmental Scientist), 
and Andrea Moron-Solano (Environmental Scientist). 

DTSC 

New Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) Training and Assistance Unit at 
DTSC! 
We are pleased to announce the CUPA Training and Assistance Unit (Training Unit) is 
now fully staffed within the DTSC CUPA Support Branch (Branch).  The Training Unit 
complements and supports the work of the existing CUPA Evaluation Unit.  The 
Evaluation Unit is the home to our CUPA evaluators and inspectors under the direction 
of Dr. Ryan Miya.  Many CUPAs are already familiar with Ryan and his team (Mia 
Goings, Pheleep Sidhom, and Brennan Ko-Madden). 

The mission of the Training Unit is to foster collaboration and knowledge-sharing and 
provide practical training and assistance to the CUPAs and other agencies.  We aim to 
develop a comprehensive hazardous waste training curriculum with in-person and 
virtual courses, CUPA-specific technical assistance, and support in hazardous waste 
management.  Through our efforts, our goal is to establish and maintain strong working 
relationships with the 81 CUPAs while promoting collaboration and driving positive 
outcomes for the communities we all serve. 

CUPA Training Unit Staff 
Julie Pettijohn, MPH, CIH, Branch Manager - CUPA Support Branch.  Julie is an 
experienced environmental health and safety professional with over 30 years of 
experience in both the public and private sectors. 

Christopher Thomas, M.Sc., Unit Supervisor.  Christopher is an experienced 
professional with a diverse background, including Lecturer, Research Scientist, Facility 
Director, and Paramedic Instructor. 

118

mailto:Elizabeth.Brega@calepa.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – February 2024 
Page 4 

Elizabeth Chung, MS., Sr. Environmental Scientist.  Elizabeth has experience formerly 
working as a Project Manager for DTSC's Cleanup Program and as an Industrial 
Hygienist, Researcher, and Lecturer. 

Amineh Aghabali, Ph.D, Sr. Environmental Scientist.  Dr. Aghabali holds a Ph.D. in 
Chemistry from UC Davis.  She has a diverse background in the public and private 
sectors as a Lab Safety Officer, Chemistry Lab Manager, Researcher, and Lecturer. 

Marcus Powell-Ford, Environmental Scientist.  Marcus is currently completing his 
master’s degree in biology at California State University, East Bay.  He was a graduate 
teaching associate and research scientist in his previous position. 

We are looking forward to working with all of you! 

Don't hesitate to email us with any questions and comments at 
DTSC_CUPATrainers@dtsc.ca.gov. 

Cal FIRE OSFM 

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Tank Facility Statement 
Question:  When is the tank facility statement required to be submitted to CERS? 
Answer:  On or before January 1st, annually. 

Question:  Is the tank facility statement required to be submitted to CERS if a tank 
facility has already submitted a complete Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP)? 
Answer:  No.  However, to indicate your tank facility has submitted a complete HMBP 
in lieu of the tank facility statement as allowed under Health and Safety Code, Section 
25270.6(a)(2), your tank facility should complete the ‘Aboveground Petroleum Storage 
Act Documentation’ by selecting ‘Provided Elsewhere in CERS’, choose ‘Hazardous 
Materials Inventory’, and then click on the ‘Save’ button. 

Your tank facility may download the Tank Facility Statement form under the Resources 
section at https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act. 

More information on APSA CERS submittals may be found on the following OSFM 
websites: 

• Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tank Facility Statement Reporting 
Requirements 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-
storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements 

  

119

mailto:DTSC_CUPATrainers@dtsc.ca.gov
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/aboveground-petroleum-storage-tank-facility-statement-reporting-requirements


Unified Program Newsletter – February 2024 
Page 5 

• Is My Facility Regulated Under APSA? 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-
under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act 

• Preparing an APSA Submittal in CERS 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-
program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-
petroleum-storage-act 

Secondary Containment 
Question: What criteria can be used to verify whether an APSA tank facility meets the 
‘sufficient freeboard to contain precipitation’ for secondary containment requirements? 

Answer:  Although the Federal Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) 
requires a facility to ‘provide a secondary means of containment for the entire capacity 
of the largest single container and sufficient freeboard to contain precipitation,’ the rule 
does not specifically define the term ‘sufficient freeboard,’ nor does it describe how to 
calculate this volume. 

Some plan preparers use the 25-year 24-hour rainfall events to determine the 
appropriate freeboard capacity, while others use a ‘110 percent of storage tank 
capacity’ rule of thumb. However, the Federal SPCC rule does not set any standard as 
a requirement for freeboard capacity. The certifying professional engineer (PE) (or 
owner/operator of qualified facilities) determines what volume constitutes sufficient 
freeboard for precipitation for secondary containment. 

For more information on sufficient freeboard, refer to the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) SPCC Guidance for Regional Inspectors, Chapter 4, Sections 4.3.2 and 
4.3.3.  The SPCC Guidance for Regional Inspectors is available on the US EPA website 
at https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-and-preparedness-regulations/spcc-
guidance-regional-inspectors. 

Although not required under the Federal SPCC rule, it is recommended that the facility 
owner or operator maintain the secondary containment calculations at the facility for 
reference. 

Note:  One source of data for the 25-year, 24-hour rainfall event may be the National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) National Weather Service at 
https://hdsc.nws.noaa.gov/hdsc/pfds/index.html. 

Question:  What criteria can be used to evaluate if an APSA tank facility’s secondary 
containment is ‘sufficiently impervious?’ 

Answer:  The UPA may determine whether the facility’s secondary containment is 
sufficiently impervious based on a review of the SPCC Plan, inspection reports, 
maintenance records, and an observation of site conditions. 

120

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/preparing-an-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-and-preparedness-regulations/spcc-guidance-regional-inspectors
https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-and-preparedness-regulations/spcc-guidance-regional-inspectors
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhdsc.nws.noaa.gov%2Fhdsc%2Fpfds%2Findex.html&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Lorenzo%40fire.ca.gov%7Cce3536d28ef44796623208dc1e0947b2%7C447a4ca05405454dad68c98a520261f8%7C1%7C0%7C638418272402644570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ItSURmKalQq9FLtUmv%2Blo7RVgSawAA6sWgWyG5RUaZs%3D&reserved=0


Unified Program Newsletter – February 2024 
Page 6 

The Federal SPCC rule does not specify permeability or retention time performance 
criteria.  Containment structures can be considered sufficiently impervious if they allow 
for cleanup to occur in time to prevent a discharge to navigable waters or adjoining 
shorelines. 

For more information on sufficiently impervious secondary containment requirements, 
refer to the SPCC Guidance for Regional Inspectors, Chapter 4, Section 4.4.2. 

References or links to information cited in this newsletter are subject to change.  
CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified 
Program monthly newsletter.  Please email your comments and suggestions to:  
cupa@calepa.ca.gov. 

CalEPA Unified Program Home Page 

121

mailto:cupa@calepa.ca.gov
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/CUPA/


 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item IX 
 
 
 
 
 

ARTICLES  
OF 

INTEREST 

122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



��������������	
 ����
�����	���������������������������������������������������

���������������� ������������!���!�����"���������������������������#��"� �����������$�#������������������ ��%

&'�()*+()�,-,.*/�0�1232456782'29:2;:<6195=>?@5A�0�&2'�B9:2�C:<6�D95=>EF&GHIJKLM�N2;=29'�OPQ�PRPS�2T�UMUU�>?A?�0�FELBVKLM�N2;=29'�OPQ�PRPS�2T�WMPR�>?A?X(YYZ[\�] _̂̀a����
�����	���������������b�!�c d������ce�� ��������������f���g����
h:44'ij559:�E2k;T6Q�l5=;m:m�k;�I2;�n29456�k;�OoSWQ�p26�289=>T4'�p24T:m�5>:92Tk5;6�2;m�@456:m�244�5l�kT66T59:6�2lT:9�l2k4k;1�T5�6:@=9:�2�@26p�k;l=6k5;�T5�p:4>�kT�:6@2>:�2�lk;2;@k24�q=21Ak9:�895=1pT�5;�8'268:6T56�@42kA6?

rs/tu)//v )w*u*]xyz{{|}~���z����������{�����z���������{��z���{{�����z��������������������������������������������������������� ����������������¡�¢�£����¤�¥���

¦§̈©�ª«�¬¦�®�©̄°f������!������������ ±°²̄ �§¦³�µ́¶�·µ̧ ¹�º̧ »µ ¼
157



��������������	
 ����
�����	���������������������������������������������������

���������������� ������������!���!�����"���������������������������#��"� �����������$�#������������������ ��%

&'(�)'*+,-./�011(2+)�34�506�78(0�9-20+:-/);�:/29*,:/<�):=�:/�>0/�?-)(;�1:@(�:/�>0/�A80/2:)2-�0/,�+'8((�:/>0/+0�B-)0;�022-8,:/<�+-�+'(�8(+0:9(8C)�.(D):+(E�F0G90/,;�H-/2-8,;�A8(I-/+;�J-*/+0:/�K:(.;�>0/�J0+(-0/,�>0/+0�H9080�(02'�'0)�+.-�L(996MJ--8(�N0:/+�)+-8()EO=2(P+�1-8�0�,:)+8:D*+:-/�2(/+(8�:/�Q/:-/�H:+6;�R099�+'(�2-IP0/6C)�102:9:+:()�.:99�D(�P(8I0/(/+96�29-)(,(11(2+:@(�:II(,:0+(96;�:/29*,:/<�L(996MJ--8(C)�I0/*102+*8:/<�102:9:+6�:/�&(=0);�0/,�:+)�8(+0:9�)+-8();S�+'(2-IP0/6�)0:,�:/�0�/(.)�8(9(0)(E�&'(�Q/:-/�H:+6�2-IP9(=�:)�D(:/<�G(P+�-P(/�+(IP-808:96�+-�'(9P�L(996MJ--8(�1*91:99�(=:)+:/<�-8,(8)EL(996MJ--8(�N0:/+);�.'-)(�)9-<0/�:)�R&'(�P0:/+(8C)�P0:/+�)+-8(;S�)0:,�:+)�1:/0/2()�'0@(�D((/�(8-,(,�D6+'8((�,(20,()�-1�0)D()+-)�290:I)E�&'(�2-IP0/6�)0:,�:+�'0,�R2-/,*2+(,�0/�(='0*)+:@(�P8-2())�+'0+:/29*,(,�P*8)*:/<�-PP-8+*/:+:()�1-8�/(.�20P:+09�:/@()+I(/+;�0�P-+(/+:09�)09(;�I(8<(8�-8�8(-8<0/:T0+:-/ESQ/,(8�9-/<M<-/(�P8:-8�-./(8)':P;�L(996MJ--8(�'0,�*)(,�0)D()+-)�:/�2(I(/+�0/,�+(=+*8(�P8-,*2+)E�&'(P0:/+�8(+0:9(8�,:)2-/+:/*(,�0)D()+-)�:/�:+)�P8-,*2+)�:/�4UV4E�O@(/�)-;�+'(�2-IP0/6C)�1:/0/2()�(@(/+*0996D*2G9(,�D(/(0+'�0�I-*/+0:/�-1�290:I)ERW08<(96�,*(�+-�+'(�0)D()+-)�9:+:<0+:-/�-@(8'0/<;�:+�.0)�:IP-)):D9(�+-�0++802+�0/6�0,,:+:-/09�1*/,:/<�-8:/+(8()+�+-�8(20P:+09:T(;�8()+8*2+*8(;�-8�8(-8<0/:T(�+'(�D*):/());S�+'(�2-IP0/6�)+0+(,E&'(�20)'�)X*((T(�.0)�)-�)(@(8(�+'0+�:+�2-*9,�/-+�8(@0IP�:+)�1:/0/2()�+'8-*<'�0�D0/G8*P+26�P8-2((,:/<;+'(�2-IP0/6�)0:,ERY(:+'(8�0�D0/G8*P+26�8(-8<0/:T0+:-/�/-8�0/�:/M2-*8+�9:X*:,0+:-/�:)�@:0D9(�-8�0,@0/+0<(-*)�<:@(/�+'(2-IP0/6C)�:/0D:9:+6�+-�1*/,�:+)�2-/+:/*(,�-P(80+:-/);S�L(996MJ--8(�)+0+(,�:/�+'(�/(.)�8(9(0)(EL(996MJ--8(�09)-�290:I(,�:+�'0,�1(.�0))(+)�+'0+�:+�2-*9,�,0/<9(�:/�18-/+�-1�28(,:+-8)�0)�P08+�-1�+'(�<:@(M0/,M+0G(�D(+.((/�0�,(D+-8�0/,�:+)�28(,:+-8)�+'0+�18(X*(/+96�022-IP0/:()�0�D0/G8*P+26�P8-2((,:/<ER&'(�2-IP0/6�9(0)()�099�:+)�102:9:+:()�0/,�'0)�/-�*/(/2*ID(8(,�'08,�0))(+)�+'0+�2-*9,�D(�I0,(0@0:90D9(�1-8�,:)+8:D*+:-/�+-�28(,:+-8);S�L(996MJ--8(�)+0+(,E&'(�0D8*P+�2-990P)(�I(0/)�)2-8()�-1�,08G�)+-8(18-/+)�08(�0D-*+�+-�0PP(08�-/�0/�098(0,6�<9--I690/,)20P(�1-8�+'(�2-II(82:09�8(09�()+0+(�I08G(+�:/�+'(�506�78(0E5*+�I0/6�9-20+:-/)�2-*9,�0++802+�8(+0:9(8);�()P(2:0996�):/2(�+'(�):T(�-1�0�+6P:209�L(996MJ--8(�)+-8(�:)�0D-*+Z;[[[�+-�V;[[[�)X*08(�1((+�:/�):T(;�:/�+'(�@:(.�-1�\0@:,�&0=:/;�0�P08+/(8�.:+'�J(02'0I�FPP(/'(:I(8;�02-II(82:09�8(09�()+0+(�1:8IER&'(8(�)'-*9,�D(�P9(/+6�-1�8(+0:9(8)�-*+�+'(8(�1-8�)+-8()�-1�+':)�):T(;S�&0=:/�)0:,E�R&'(8(�08(�0�9-+�-1�.06)+-�8(MP*8P-)(�+'()(�D*:9,:/<)ESF/(�(IP9-6((�.'-�2-/+02+(,�+':)�/(.)�-8<0/:T0+:-/�)0:,�I0/6�.-8G(8)�D(9:(@(,�+-PM9(@(9I0/0<(I(/+�)'-*9,�'0@(�D((/�I-8(�*P18-/+�0/,�+80/)P08(/+�.:+'�80/GM0/,M1:9(�.-8G(8);�0/,�P8-@:,(,+':)�/(.)�-8<0/:T0+:-/�.:+'�0�2-P6�-1�0�9(++(8�+'0+�L(996MJ--8(C)�2':(1�(=(2*+:@(�-11:2(8�H'089()]0))(/'(:I(8�)(/+�+-�(IP9-6(()�-/�A8:,06E]0))(/'(:I(8�+-9,�+'(�.-8G(8)�+'0+�+'(�2-IP0/6�0++(IP+(,�.:,(M80/<:/<�0/,�:/+(/):@(�(11-8+)�+-�1:/,/(.�:/@()+-8)�-8�)-I(�<8-*P�-8�:/,:@:,*09�.:+'�)*11:2:(/+�,((P�P-2G(+)�+-�G((P�+'(�P0:/+�8(+0:9(8�019-0+;D*+�+'(�X*()+�10:9(,E�R̂(�'0@(�/-+�D((/�0D9(�+-�)(2*8(�+'(�0,,:+:-/09�1*/,:/<�/((,(,�+-�2-/+:/*(-P(80+:-/);S�]0))(/'(:I(8�.8-+(�:/�+'(�9(++(8�+-�L(996MJ--8(�.-8G(8)E_̀ ab�cd�e_f�g�bhifj������!������������ kilh�̀_m�nop�qors�truo v
158



��������������	
 ����
�����	���������������������������������������������������

���������������� ������������!���!�����"���������������������������#��"� �����������$�#������������������ %�&

'

()*(+,-*.�/01234./�1-4-/25�2++.((�60,�7)(/�88�+.9/(:;<;=>7?@A?BC>D;

EFGHIJG�IK�LMJ�NOKLMP�QJHHRSTOOGJ�UVGHOVWMJX�YZZ�[OG\JG]�FKX�MFHLJX�NFKVUF̂LVGIKW�IK�[MFL�F__JFGJXLO�̀J�F�HF]LSXIL̂M�JUUOGL�LO�GJNFIK�FUHOFLa�bcJ�LGIJX�LO�]JL�LMJ�̀V]IKJ]]�OK�F�̂OVG]J�LO�_GOUILF̀IHILRP�̀VL�[JMFdJ�KO[�GJF̂MJX�LMJ�JKX�OU�LMJ�GOFXPe�fF]]JKMJINJG�]FIXagK�hZhhP�iHF̂\]�fGOV_P�F�TIFNIS̀F]JX�IKdJ]LNJKL�UIGN�[MO]J�NFKFWIKW�XIGĴLOG�FL�LMJ�LINJ�[F]fF]]JKMJINJGP�̀OVWML�QJHHRSTOOGJ�jFIKL�kOa�UOG�FK�VKXI]̂HO]JX�FNOVKLa�iHF̂\]�fGOV_�MF]�KO�GJLFIHIKWJl_JGIJK̂J�FKX�_VĜMF]J]�̂ON_FKIJ]�IK�FK�FGGFR�OU�IKXV]LGIJ]�LMFL�_GJ]JKL�LMJ�_GO]_ĴL�OU�_GOUIL]agK�FXXILIOK�LO�LMJ�XI]_HF̂JX�[OG\JG]P�_GOUJ]]IOKFH�_FIKLJG]�[IHH�̀J�mOHLJX�̀R�LMJ�]VXXJK�XJNI]J�OU�FUFNIHIFG�GJLFIHJGabQJHHRSTOOGJ�[F]�LMJ�_FIKL�]LOGJ�UOG�LMJ�_FIKLJGPe�nFlIK�]FIXa�bnMJGJ�[IHH�̀J�F�HOL�OU�_FIKLJG]�OVL�LMJGJ]̂GFL̂MIKW�LMJIG�MJFX]P�[OKXJGIKW�[MFL�MF__JKJXae
(o09(0,.1�+09/.9/pq�rsstu�vsw�xywz{|{wu}�~s��tsy���w��{�sw|�R�TFIĤMIN_�VG_GI]IKWHR�]IN_HJ�[FR]��g�̂FK�̂GJFLJ�̀JLLJG�NFG\JLIKW�IK�HJ]]�LINJ

�������������������������!������������ ����������������������  
159



160



161



����������	
��������� �������������
�

� � � ��
162



163


	03142024 packet cover NEW
	03142024 Agenda
	I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
	II. Business Matters
	Discussion and possible action related to the following:
	V. Legislative Update    (Supplemental Packet, 30 minutes)
	(This item may be heard at any time during the meeting depending upon the availability of staff) Discussion of Legislation – John Kennedy

	**Morning Break**
	VI. Member County Concerns/Comments
	VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update
	Discussion and possible action related to the following:

	I. Agenda Suggestions, Member County Presentation Volunteer, Workshop Topics for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, June 20, 2024
	X. Articles of Interest      (Page 122)
	XI. Adjournment
	Technical Advisory Group Breakout Session 1 p.m.

	Binder1
	Packet Dividers new - Copy
	12072023 minutes draft
	I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
	II. Business Matters
	V. Legislative Update
	John Kennedy, RCRC Policy Advocate, presented proposed language for legislation to make the SB 1383 rural exemption permanent, as well as giving flexibility to other exemptions and waivers in the implementing regulations.
	VI. Member County Concerns/Comments
	VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update

	VIII. Agenda Suggestions, Presentation Requests/Ideas, Workshop Topics for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, October 19, 2023
	Suggestions included e-cigarettes and procurement.
	IX. Adjournment

	Packet Dividers new - Copy
	Farm & Ranch Factsheet 051322[4] (1)
	What is the Farm and Ranch Grant Program?
	What is Farm or Ranch Property?
	Who Is Eligible to Apply for the Grant?
	What Sites Are Eligible for Grants?
	What Cleanup Activities May This Grant Money be Used For?
	Can a Property Owner Get Reimbursed for a Previous Cleanup?
	How do I get a Grant Application?
	More Information?
	Other CalRecycle Grants for Illegal Dumping
	Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup Grants and Waste Tire Amnesty Grants
	Solid Waste Disposal Site Cleanup Grants


	20200423_cupa-evaluation-of-cannabis-waste_fish-bioassay_final (1)
	DTSC Formal Response - April 23, 2020
	Original Request for Formal Response from Southern California Hazardous Waste Technical Advisotry Group and Certififed Unified Program Agency Forum Board to DTSC - August 14, 2018

	Packet Dividers new - Copy
	2022 EAR Review Letter
	2023Mar22IllegalDumpingLEAGuidance
	20240307-wq-stakeholder-handout
	3-7-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Agenda
	Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting

	3-7-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 1 - WDPF Exp & Rev
	3-7-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 2 - WDPF PY Count (FY 2022)
	3-7-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 3 - Fund Condition
	3-7-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 4 - Cost Drivers

	ACF Amends Workshop 3-25-2024
	ACF TRIG Meeting 3-11-2024
	CalRecycle December 2023 Monthly Public Meeting Agenda Revised
	CalRecycle December 2023 Public Meeting Presentation Revised
	Slide 1: December 19, 2023
	Slide 2: $130.6 Million Organics Grant Awards
	Slide 3: Consideration of a Technology Determination for H Cycle Pursuant to Article 2 of the SB 1383 Regulations 
	Slide 4: New  California  Laws
	Slide 5: Redemption Innovation Grant Program
	Slide 6: Local Conservation Corps SB 1013  Grant Program
	Slide 7: Workforce Development  Grant Program
	Slide 8: Beverage Container Redemption Pilot Project Grant Program
	Slide 9: Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement  Grant Program
	Slide 10: Grant Awards: Used Oil Payment, Household Hazardous Waste, Rubberized Pavement 
	Slide 11: Recycling Market  Development Zone Loan Program
	Slide 12: Open Grant Applications
	Slide 13: SB 54 Packaging and Single-Use Plastic Food ware
	Slide 14: Pharmaceutical and Sharps Waste Stewardship Program
	Slide 15: Carpet Stewardship Program Carpet America Recovery Effort (CARE)
	Slide 16: AB 1201 Bifurcated Collection Determination
	Slide 17: California Waste Tire Market Report  2022 
	Slide 18: Covered Electronic Waste  Net Cost Reporting  Requirement 2023 
	Slide 19: Countywide & Regional Integrated Waste Management Plans
	Slide 20: Facility Permit Updates

	CalRecycle January 2024 Monthly Public Meeting Agenda
	CalRecycle January 2024 Public Meeting Presentation
	CalRecycle February 2024 Monthly Public Meeting Agenda (Revised)
	CalRecycle February 2024 Public Meeting Presentation
	Unified Program Newsletter - December 2023
	CalEPA
	Unified Program Proposed Changes
	CERS Maintenance
	Upcoming CERS Scheduled Maintenance Event:  December 22, 4PM-7PM


	US EPA
	US EPA's National Enforcement and Compliance Initiatives FY 2024-2027

	State Water Board
	Facility Compliance Inspection Reporting
	Assembly Bills 1716 and 1115
	UST Regulations Rewrite Website

	DTSC
	DTSC’s 2023 Hazardous Waste ID Number Verification Questionnaire Closure
	December is User Accounts Cleanup Month

	Cal FIRE OSFM
	Website Change
	APSA Rulemaking
	Integrity Tests under APSA


	Unified Program Newsletter - January 2024
	CalARP/HMBP
	Assembly Bill 1716 – Amendments to HSC Chapter 6.95
	Senate Bill 740 – Amendments to HSC Chapter 6.95
	Annual Unified Program Training Conference Outline

	CERS
	CERS Stale User Account Deletion

	State Water Board
	Facility Compliance Inspection Reporting
	Single-Walled UST Deadline and Enforcement
	Report 6
	Office of Tank Tester Licensing Webpage Updates

	DTSC
	Save the Date for our Zoom Webinar!
	Estimated Billing Notices
	Data Verification Process and Preparation: State Review Framework
	2023 Biennial Report Cycle is Now Open
	2023 Electronic Verification Questionnaire (eVQ) Report Cycle Closed

	Cal FIRE OSFM
	Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Advisory Committee
	APSA Rulemaking
	APSA Tank Facility Statement


	Unified Program Newsletter - February 2024
	CalEPA
	CERS
	CERS Stale User Account Deletion

	CalARP/HMBP Unit
	Proposed Changes to Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) and California Accidental Release Prevention (CalARP) Regulations
	New Personnel


	DTSC
	New Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) Training and Assistance Unit at DTSC!
	CUPA Training Unit Staff

	Cal FIRE OSFM
	Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Tank Facility Statement
	Secondary Containment


	Packet Dividers new - Copy
	Article 1
	Article 4
	Article 5
	Kelly-Moore Paints halts operations and is closing all of its stores
	MOLO _ Compost Training 2024 - Individual Registration


	topmostSubform[0]: 
	Page1[0]: 
	TextField1[0]: So Cal Hazardous Waste TAG
	TextField1[1]: Jeff Holwager, LA County Fire
	TextField1[2]: Sampling of several cannabis cultivation and cannabis processing waste streams revealed fish bioassays failing hazardous waste criteria. Numerous instances have been noted with testing being done in LA, San Diego, and Ventura Counties, as well as with results obtained by DTSC. The most recent results showed no pesticides present, but pure cannabis trim material still failing the fish bioassay. The cannabis plant itself may be aquatically toxic and so would have to be managed as hazardous waste if the fish bioassay is a suitable testing methodology to determine a hazardous waste characteristic.
	TextField1[3]: This issue was forwarded to the Hazardous Waste Steering Committee for discussion and comment starting at the March 27, 2018 meeting. It was originally brought up as an issue in the So Cal TAG on January 17, 2018.
	TextField1[4]: The CUPAs and Hazardous Waste TAG would like guidance from DTSC on if the fish bioassay should be used to evaluate hazardous waste criteria on a crop that is otherwise regulated by multiple State agencies, including with a regulatory path for waste plant media in the solid waste stream.
	TextField1[5]: CFB feels that this is a major issue facing the CUPAs and timely guidance is needed to ensure consistent enforcement of hazardous waste requirements.
	DateTimeField1[0]: Jan 17, 2018
	DateTimeField1[1]: Aug 14, 2018
	Button1[0]: 
	PrintButton1[0]: 




